PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
November 16, 2021



\\_ =/

PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Tuesday, November 14, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

VL.

VII.

Viil.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
A. Permit the attendance and participation of Commissioner Altpeter by
remote means

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 21, 2021.

B. Approve the November 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $228,199.04.

C. Approve the 2022 Regular Meeting Dates of the Board of Park
Commissioners.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. 2022 Budget — Review and Discussion

NEW BUSINESS



Xl

Xil.

XL,

Xiv.

XV.

A. Resolution 111621 — A Resolution determining funds estimated to be raised
by taxation for the year 2021.
B. New Recreation Registration Software — discussion and possible action

STAFF REPORTS
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending October 31, 2021.

C. Commissioners’ Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: November 11, 2021
Re: Commissioner Attendance by Remote Means

In accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District's Remote Attendance
Policy, Commissioner Altpeter recently informed me she will be unable to be physically present at the
Regular Meeting of November 16, 2021. Therefore, the other Commissioners physically present at this
meeting should consider Commissioner Altpeter's attendance by remote means.

In accordance with policy, the following protocol shall be observed:

e Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

¢ The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board's guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting: and

o adbvise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member attending by remote means and whether and to what extent such other persons
are able to hear the discussions af the meefing.

In anficipation of Commissioner Altpeter's remote attendance, a Zoom link has been provided so she
may access the meeting.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit Commissioner Altpeter’'s attendance at the November 16,
2021 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance with Section 7 of the
Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote Attendance Policy.

000004



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 21, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Richter
Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel

Commissioners Absent: None.

Staff Present:

Director.of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Superintendent of Parks ‘Cerutti

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

[Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richter led these assembledin.the Pledge of Allegiance.

lIl. PRESENTATIONS
A. Infroduction of new Museum Manger Grace Heiderman
B. Infroduction of new Recreation & Registration Assistant Melissa Grant

Superintendent Pratscherintroduced the.newest staff members, Grace and Melissa to
the board. They both.started full time on August 31t with the District.

1V. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Alipeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, October 21, 2021. Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

V1. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A through C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 16, 2021.

B. Approve October 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $555,548.94.

C. Approve the reservation of Sunday, November 21, 2021 for the Lisle Area Chamber of
Commerce Turkey Trot Tune Up 5K Walk/Run in Community Park.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.

000002



Roll Call:

Ayes: Aitpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Costello, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.

VIi. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

IX. NEW BUSINESS i
A. Ordinance 21-02 - an Ordinance amending certain provisions of the Lisle Park District's
Board Member Policy Manual and adopting. a remote attendance policy.

Commissioner Hummel moved to adopt Ordinance 21-02 — an Ordinance amending
certain provisions of the Lisle Park District's Board\Member.Policy Manual and adopting a
remote attendance policy. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and ]fhe mo’rion passed unanimously by voice vote.

B. 2022 Budget Draft — discussion

President Richter started.of the discussion by thanking staff for the detailed memo. He
thanked board members who met with staff individually,to go over questions and
thanked Commissioner Hummel for summiting:his questionsiahead of time.

Superintendent Silver stated he was reminded that one of his responsibilities is fo educate
the board so they can make decisions with accurate information. He thanked
Commissioners Altpeter, Wessel, Costelloand President Richter for taking time out of their
day:to meet with'him.and Director Garvy to'discuss the 2022 Budget, saying it'sa
valuable tool and lesson so that he can answer any and all questions they may have. He
said it also allowed him to.get a sense of what the Board is looking for in the budget, and
he believes that after each meeting that each commissioner was supportive of the
current budget as presented as no one asked him to make any adjustments. He said
they are certainly welcome to offer further commentary as nothing was findlized other
than trying to make sure staff answered all of their questions satisfactorily. He thanked
Commissioner Hummiel for taking time to review and submit questions as well.
Superintendent Silver stated the tax levy is a major talking point that staff needs more
clarification on.

He stated to Commissioner Hummel that he has made previous comments that he needs
more clarification on so that he can better understand what his godadls are.,
Superintendent Silver said Commissioner Hummel stated at the June 17th Board meeting
that he would like to see a "flat levy" for the 2022 Budget, and he had mentioned to him
after that meefing that he wanted to see the budget in a flat levy and that he didn't
care if the following year that the tax levy was increased. He continued by saying some
of Commissioner Hummel's questions on the 2022 budget raised questions that are fied to
the tax levy. He asked Commissioner Hummel for clarification, saying he thinks this is a

000003



critical discussion to have as a group so that we all understand each other, and he
asked him what he means by a flat levy.

Commissioner Hummel stated the operating levy should be flat and the dollar amount
shouldn't be higher than last year, with the exception that the debt payment causes the
total dollar amount to increase.

Superintendent Silver stated in that scenario, then the Lisle Park District would not collect
the new growth of the District and everyone would not be paying their fair share, which
was a point of contention Commissioner Hummel had made earlier in opposition fo the
downtown TIF. Superintendent Silver stated if we levy to capiure new growth, then
everyone pays their fair share which he believes is one of Commissioner Hummel's

priority.

President Richter stated if the district only levies anincrease fied to the December 2020
CPI of 1.4% with inflation and the current CPI atover 5% the District will be forced to
make further cuts and the board would essentially be starving out'Park District funds.

Commissioner Costello said we are dealing with two complex things, a¢counting and the
law. He said without a referendum, the Districtis,only allowed to levy fo ihe tax cap and
inflation. :

Superintendent Silver stated there is @ compoundingaffect if the District exercises a flat
levy even for only one year for a year, reporting that over twenty years there is a loss of
over 4 million dollars in revenue the District could.have collected to maintain its assets
which total over $37 million. He explained differentiscenarios available that would limit or
eliminate this loss of revenue;,.and explained the Districtis likely 1o receive less than what
his proposed levy requests, buthe inflates his levy slightly.to'be sure he captures new
growth and any increase in the EAV. He said the District is financially sound, it doesn't
have huge fund balances, and the Lisle Park District has a frack record of being good
stewards of the taxpayer's money:iHe said the District is here to provide services to the
community, andiin his opinion the Districtineeds these financial resources o maintain
what the'community,has come to expect.

Director.Garvy stated he understands the concern with rising property taxes and stated
the park district is constantly.faced with projects that require the accumulation of more
funds a single.year can proyide, including the Arbor View Park renovations, protective
canopy at the railroad track underpass in Community Park, the current pond study and
likely costly recommendations that will follow, pickleball courts, expanding the
community’s bike paths, making drainage improvements fo Community Park ballfield #5,
and the yet fo be detérmined priorities everyone needs 1o expect from the strategic
master plan next year."He said the pandemic has reset perspective in many areas, not
the least of which is parks and recreation and the value people place in it, yet the Lisle
Park District had reduced full-time headcount by a third, reduced total headcount by
two thirds, and reduced parks department labor by 94% in 2020 and 2021. He said
restoring staff that this budget allows for has been driven by a demand for services and
the 2022 budget aligns the District to deliver services the community has come to
expect, all while chasing a 5.4% increase in prices over the past 12 months. He said the
community at large supports the Lisle Park District's allocation of their tax investments
and cited the absence of direct commentary when the levy request is presented, with
the exception of one or two individuals, and when someone does attend a meeting,
they are usually asking for more or better services rather than asking us fo reduce them.

000004



He stated the District's tax levy history has positioned the Board to maintain a forward-
looking approach without accumulating large fund balances while maintaining the
flexibility to be responsive to unexpected requests like pickleball, outdoor fitness stations,
and other projects. He concluded by saying the result of this approach to the tax levy
and wise allocation of tax dollars has resulted in an employment culture and service
delivery history that has kept the board room and other public interactions supportive,
complimentary, free from controversy, and progress focused.

Commissioner Hummel stated the enterprise fund debt payment comes off the books
next year, the recreation fund has covered the payment for them for many years, and
asked if there is a plan for the enterprise fund to pay back the recreation fund over time.
He said he feels with the constraints of the restaurant gone and considering the park
district chose not to address its performance while it continued to lose money, there are
consequences to reopening the restaurant during apandemic. He said the money that
the restaurant has lost over the years should be paid back.

Commissioner Altpeter stated the board inherited that restaurant from a board close to
20 years ago and that is unfair to say that when you weren't on the board making that
decision. She said the community values the parks and services we offer, one of the
shinning lights of this community is all the parks, and we have to be respensible and
maintain these levels of service whether it's the golf coutse or other assefs.

Commissioner Costello said looking at the budget the first thing he thought to cut was
the fithess center, but then looking at the numbers, it covers itself. He said he believes we
need to take advantage of the taxing authority;coming out of a pandemic and you
need to get back to building up whatwas reduced.or removed previously. He said
cutting anything would be park district malpractice and.he feels the proposed budget is
a reasonable budget.

Commissioner Wessel said everyone else made many of the points he was going to
make and said he's not sure what's:igoing to happen after the last two years, but he said
he hasno problems with the budgetas presem‘ed as it will provide the flexibility to
continue to address what isneeded.

Commissioner Richter also:said he isshappy with the budget as is and feels if we cut
anything now, we would'be,creating many more problems down the road.

Commissioner Hummel asked why commissioner conference expenses seem so high.
Commissioner Altpeter stated the value in attending conferences is very high, especially
for new members of the board. Commissioner Hummel said he is fine with state
conference, but he doesn't feel the national conference is necessary.

President Richter said it depends where the conference is located and said in his opinion
and experience the national conference provides the best in educational opportunities,
networking, and learning about new industry products and services.

Commissioner Hummel stated he would like to see something in the budget for the
enferprise fund paying back the recreation fund. President Richter said he likes the idea.
Commissioner Hummel said it would be a little over time and he does know it will take a
while. Superintendent Silver stated there are a lot of maintenance issues that need
attention at the golf course because there has been a lof of heavy use the past two
years, divots need to be fixed, and there are 53 trees that need to be removed and

000005



many replaced. President Richter agrees we need to maintain the asset, but we also
need to slowly give back. He asked what the history is of golf courses making a profit.

Director Garvy stated that golf is profitable, but the restaurant has drawn it down. He
said the board can definitely decide that when the course generates positive revenue,
part of that can be returned to recreation fund, for example, 75% remains within the
Enterprise Fund while 25% funds other District projects. He said we all need to be
cautious in that the District doesn't know what will happen with golf after the pandemic.
Superintendent Silver also stated that the course is entirely in the floodplain and one bad
flood can have a significant impact.

Commissioner Altpeter said maintenance at the course iskey, and we don't want to get
a reputation of being a course that isn't kept up.

Superintendent Cerutti reported the irrigation system is original fo the course and over 30
years old. He stated parts have been extremely difficult to acquire and that is another
facility component that most people think albout when they think about pending
maintenance needs.

Commissioner Hummel stated he would like to add in a lineitem and allocation for video
equipment to record the board meetings. He sdidhe wasn't looking for an official
decision now, but if there's an allocation the board can discuss whether or not to move
forward at some point in the future.

Commissioner Altpeter stated the boatd talkediabout that previously and wasn't
interested in pursuing it..She said putiing it in the budget wouldibe seen as an end
around and it gives the falseiimpressionithat the rest of the board is supportive of the
allocation.

Commissioner Hummglistated he recollects 1he;previous discussion being the board
would revisit it in the future, and hée's.bringing it Up again here. He said video recording
meetings is about.improving trgnsparency.

Discussion ensued with the consensus being ta not include that allocation.

Commissioner Hummel stated his other. comment was he was fine with the salary study
for staff that is allocated in'the budget draft however, the salaries should not be
compared to the private sector as that artificially inflates them.

Commissioner Hummiel stated he doesn't think we need to have two bands on July 4th
and feels that one band.and the fireworks is enough. He said the line item is fine but
suggested allocating those funds to have a band on another night by extending the
entertainment series. Commissioner Richter stated he feels two bands are good for a
community event with fireworks afterwards. Commissioner Wessel agreed with President
Richter, saying he spends his summers in the parks listening to concerts. Commissioner
Costello also agreed with President Richter and supports the concerts as presented.
Director Garvy dalso said the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation will be considering
fundraising opportunities for the summer entertainment series as a means to make up for
not having Eyes to the Skies' opportunity.

Director Garvy recapped the next steps. He said the final budget will be presented in
November for one more board review and based on tonight's discussion, it will likely be

000006



the same budget you see here. He said it will then go on public display for 30 days, then
it will be presented for final approval at the December board meeting. He thanked the
commissioners for asking the questions they did, and specifically thanked Commissioner
Hummel for his level of detail and interest in knowing what goes into many areas of park
district operations.

X.STAFF REPORTS

Commissioner Hummel stated it's sad to continue to see vandalism in the parks. He said
the DuPage Sheriff's Work Alternative Program team working to clean up the parks was
nice o see and asked about the tennis courts project. Director Garvy reported the
Community Park courts opened today and the Abbeywood.Park courts are next as soon
as conditions permit. He reported the support and flexibility from Lisle 202 coaches and
Athletic Director in light of the exorbitant project delaysthas been wonderful.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

The Pariners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet. Commissioner Hummel
asked if the foundation has discussed funding options to replace the loss from Eyes to the
Skies yet. Director Garvy reported they briefly discussed it and opporiunities that may be
possible at the summer concerts, but they haven't decided anything yet.

XiI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIll. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

President Richter stated.he attended Depot Days dnd he especially liked the 1961 tractor
that was there. He réported the fitness trail doncn‘lons are.coming along well with their
goal currently being about 50-60% funded.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending, July 31,2021

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. Silver
repor’red the account income statementis included in the board packet and he is
hdppy fo answer any. questions, Gommissioner Humme! asked about the enterprise fund
credif of $4,339, to which Superintendent Silver explained that was the park district’s
share of a'cooler replacement.

C. Commissioners' Reports.

Commissioner Wessel reported he attended the Scarecrow Scramble event. Director
Garvy thanked him for s’roylng until the end of the event, saying it really showed support
and interest to the staff. -

Commissioner Altpeter reported she attended the senior bingo at the Senior Center and
complimented Manager Breihan for collaborating with DuPage County with offering the
booster shot opportunity to residents. She reported she also attended the DuPage
County Museum annual meeting where long time Lisle Heritage Society volunteer Bob
Goodwin received an award.

i. Village of Lisle TIF District Annual Joint Review Board Meeting

Commissioner Hummel stated he has concerns on the TIF in downtown Lisle and said now
is the time to express an opinion if the park district has one. President Richter stated he is

impressed with the stamina of the developer and would be happy if the Lisle Park District

060007



could receive the impact fees of $325,000 from the project rather than nothing if a
residential component is not included in the development. He said there has been
nothing there for so long he wants to support it, and the more people we getin
downtown the more things will get moving. Commissioner Alipeter agreed with President
Richter. She said the park district's role is not to tell other agencies what they can or
can't do, plus she knows developers go to communities that offer these sorts of
incentives. Commissioner Wessel agreed, saying he is supportive of development and
thinks that is something the park district should support. Commissioner Hummel stated
the 2002 TIF was shut down by the Library and District 202 and considering the Lisle Park
District is on the Joint Review Board, we do have a voice and an opportunity to express
our opinion. He said he feels a TIF is like stealing tax dollars from the community and
giving it to the developer. He said he is fine with the project itself, just not that it's part of
the TIF. Commissioner Costello agreed with President Richter and Commissioners Altpeter
and Wessel and said it's important to maintain a good working relationship with the
Village and to work to secure the impact fees this proposed development would provide
the park district. .

Superintendent Silver asked for clarification'on the board's statement,because he will be
attending the joint review board meeting on Wednesday. President Richter stated based
on this discussion, the boards official statement s the parkdistrict supporis the proposed
development and hopes it sparks interest and activity oh the remaining parcels within
the TIF.

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Altpeter motioned to adjournthe.open meeting. Commissioner Costello
seconded the motion,

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 9:16
p.m.

000003



€9°9LT
TE 8ET
CE 8ET
€9°9L2
86°Cve
867 2%t
86°TvE
¥8- 14t

88 €€
88 EE

S98°L8
S8°'L8

T 0gT
TT°0¢tC
00°6¢€9

Q&' L%e
0S°LvZ

00°S0T
00°S0T

00°6¢
006t

057 L¥C
0§ L¥C
€0° 967

£0° 967
€0 967

INY WHLI
/IAY "DIOANI

T L HDYd

SIYLOL ¥OANHA

€9°9LT Tz/ee/otT
TTYLOL JOANIA
86 ZVE TZ/60/TT

STIVLOL YOANEA

78" TSE 12/60/1T
¥8°ISE 1Z2/60/11
78 TISE 12/60/TT

STIYLOL JOANAA

0056V 1z/62/0T
00" %% 12/60/11
00" 79T TZ/60/TT
00'S67¥ 12/62/0T

FTIYLOL JOUNHA

€0°967% 12/60/11

IWNY MDHEHD dIV¥Qd MHD

6C609

L5609

95609

96609

95609

9€609

55609

S5609

9€609

75609

# MDHHD

T2/50/0T

12/62/01

TZ/6T/0T

TZ/€T/0T

1z/21/0t

TZ/92/0T

TZ/8T/0T

Tz/81/0T

12/91/80

TZ/%1/0T

HIL¥A “ANI

TZ0Z/60/TT OL

120Z/ST/0T

S099000000T2
S0990000000T

80€90TO00TTS

SEE9V000ETOT

SE€E9Z000900T

2099%000€TOT

€4292000900T

€4252000900T

0T¥900T¥L0TT

£429¢000900T

STE9T000500T

AHGWAN LNOCDOY

WOdA

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvVd

LOI™ULSIA Mdvd

HNIT TIdNXOovd
INIT TL 4d0X0Y¥g

YIVdHY dA7T0d OVId

00 D¥'ld

HSYHAD ONI¥YHd

SI¥Yd MYSNIVHO

XINOLOW

4]

TO
€095€ETS58
L3LY

10
€488

NYOTHHNWY TIVY

T0

8€9€8T
TO

ZS¥T8T
T0

6Z%C8T

ONI ‘0D INZWdINDHE JHANYXETY

SNDIS ILIN0D SINNEL

NOIS 10 SINNAL

SNDIS

SNDIS HONNYT L¥0d

10

BSLETC
10

6ELETE
10

BELETE
T0

0E9ETE

ONI ONIDUWI JEDNVAAY

SAVIL dEHS

T0
S9EVYCICT

ONI QYUNOHET W ¥

NOILATI¥DSHA WHLI

HISI

# HDIOANI

O IRLY

TUHWYTTY

NYXATY

AQY

# YOANHA

MOM®00005%dY *ar

67:9€:80
120Z/1T/1T

FHNIL
FHLYA



¢9609

¢9609

29609

29609

29609

29609

29609

19609

09602

65609

85609

12/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

1Z/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

1Z/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

T2/6T/0T

Tez/Lz/0T

1Z2/8T/0T

TZ/22/0T,

009900000052

009900000052

0099000000S¢

009900000052

00990000008¢

0099000000SZ

009900000052

STEI9Z000900T

€.292000900T

0T£9000000S2

0929£0002T1C

NOILDEASNI/LSHEL ADINIAS DD

NOIILDHASNI/ISEL JYDINJIAS 1LOdad

NOIIDEASNI/ISHL WAYIY I10dAd

NI/I1SHEL ¥TMNJ4S ¥AANAX/AZTZLAN

dSNI/ISHL ¥DINNAS HITIWSMOVId

NOTIDAJSNI/ISAL WAVIVY INIVW €3

IDHASNI/LSEL WEV'IY HLINSMOYId

SHINIXIA IHDIT I0T ONINIVI

SHIYALLYE LHDIT ADNADRMHWH

JdIVddY T N1y

00°0¢€¢€
00°0t€E
00°09¢€
00°09¢
00°09T
007091
00°0¢€¢€
00°0¢g¢g
00'0¢€¢g
00 0¢gE
00°¢6C
00" €62
00°09T
00°09T
00°0¥%S
00°0%S
00°0%S
TTIPP'T
TZ IFF T
T TP’ T
08 €V
08 €%
08 ¢€¥T
2576871
257681
25°68T
LAY WAHLI

/IAY TDIOANT

4

FEDYd

00°590°9 T2/60/1T

00°590'9 TZ/60/1T

00°590°9 TZ/60/1T

00°590'9 T2/60/11

0075909 TZ/60/1T

00°590°%9 T2/60/1T

00°590'9 12/60/1T
:IYIOL MOANIA

00°0%S 12/60/TT
FIYIOL ¥OANAA

T2 TIPE’'T 12/60/1T
PIYIOL ¥OANIA

08 €%T T2/60/TT
PIYLOL JOANIA

TS 68T 12/60/11T

INY MDHEHD AIVA MHD

# 2HEHD

HIVd "ANT

120Z/60/TT

ATFWON INAODIY

0L TZOZ/ST/0T WOHA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIwd
LOTALSIA d¥vd dISIT

T0
0OTOB89E€00NI
10
60089€00NT
10
800B9E00ONI
10
LO00BOEOONI
10
90089£00NI
T0
£T6L9L00NT
T0
ZT6L9E00NT
HITd NYLITOdOJdLHW ODWYIIHD IHD
SHEYL TO
6701Te6T
DT SEHINHSANN HIVd d¥adD IV¥duYddd
10
S9%-1¢
JTT SADIAYAS TYIIdS RILLANANG
10
0gEcTeLYvd
OT1 SHI¥ALIVE dll ¥d3MOd +AYILLVYE
10
v£.950000T
OT71 SNOILIIIOS dsvd [1IT0SHSVd
NOILAI¥DSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM"0000S¥dY -az
67:9E:80 *ENWIL
TZ0Z/TT/TT :HIYA



00°590°9

00°590°'¢9

00°590°9

00°S90'9

00°590'9

00°590°9

00°590'9

00°590'9

00°590'9

00°590'9

00°590'9

00°590°9

00°590°9

00°S90°9

00°590°9

12/60/11

TZ/60/1T

12/60/1T

12/60/11T

12/60/1TT

12/60/TT

12/60/TT

12/60/11

12/60/11

1Z/60/1T

12/60/11

TZ/60/TT

T¢/60/TT

12/60/1T

12/60/1T

Z9609

29609

29609

29609

¢9609

29609

c9609

¢9609

¢9609

Z9609

z9609

29609

296029

29609

Tz/91/0T

TZ/91/0T

12/91/01

TZ/9T1/0T

12/91/0T

TZ/91/01

12/91/01

1Z/0€/60

Tz/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

1Z2/0€/60

12/0€/60

TZ/0£/60

009900000052 DNTJYOLINOW WIVIVY I10ddd

005900000052 JOLINOW WJVIY HOVIYD

0099000000S¢T ONIYOLINOW WIYIV¥ DD

00990000005¢ ONIJOLINOW WIVTIY dd

009900000052 W WIYIY JIANHA/AATZLIAN

0092900000052 YOLINOW WAYIY NIHAYL

0099000000S% UCLINOW WIVIY INIVW 94

[elzlughrele]

QHd- 120

ol(aphre’e]

ol:taghirele]

2dd-100

23d-L00

DEA- 120

002900000052 dSNI %3 LSHL WAIYIV TYNNNY 2D

009900000052

NOIIDHEASNI/ISHEL WIVIVY €4

0099000000S¢T NOIIDHISNI/ISHAL WHVIV AOTIYD

009900000052 dSNI/ISHAL WHYIV YAANIA/XIATZLAN

009900000052 NOIIDEASNI/ISHIL WMVIV NYHAVL

009900000052 NOILDHASNI/LSHI ¥TMNU4S HOVIVD

009900000052 NOILDHASNI/LSHL ¥WTMANNAS NAHAVL

009500000052 NOIIDEASNI/ISAI ¥YTINAAS €

T0
S¥SOLEOONT

T0
Y¥S0LEOONT

T0
€¥S0LE00NT

10
Z¥S0LE00NT

T0
T?¥SO0LEOONI

TO
0%S0LEOONI

T0
6£5S0LE00NI

T0
S9089€00NT

T0
¥9089€00NI

10
£9089C00NI

T0
STO89¢00NI

0
71089¢£00NI

10
€TO089C00NT

TO
ZT08SELO0ONI

10
TTO89€00NI

057091
057091
0S°09T
05°09T
0S°09T
0S°09T
057091
05°09T
0S°09T
0S'08T
0S°091
05°09T
05091
0S5°09T
00°£L90'T
00°L90'T
00" €62
00°€62
00° €62
00° €62
00°091
00°09T
00°598T
00°68T
00°092
00°092
00°0€¢
00°0¢€¢
00°0¢g¢€
00°0¢g¢€
INY WILI

/IAY HOIOANT

€

tHDYd

LNV MDHEHO

HLYA XHD

# MOHEHD

dIL¥d "ANI

T202/60/1T OL

FHEWON LNNODDY

TZOZ/ST/0T WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI aIvd

LOTALSIA M¥¥Yd dISIT

NOILdI¥DSHd WILI

# HDIOANI

# JOANFIA

MOM 0000S¥dY ens
6%:5€:80 FHWIL
T202/TT/TT :dI¥d



TL"TS8
TO T8%
8€° 08¢
S8°¢cv¥
S8 EVY
6T°89¢'T
v %8

€% 599¢
A3
9L769
20" %9¢C
00°T9C
TO"LZL
6L E6E'E
9T 11’1
yZ LOL
T1°9€8°1T

¥Z vic
ve v1Le

ST 0¢
SZ°0¢€

¥9°92
¥9°9¢

v6 6LE
b6 6LE

21" 94
ZT° 95

7S 6TT
¥S 61T

S5°¢0T
S5°¢0T

¥8° L8
¥8°L8
00°590°9

057091
057 09T

LS LEL'ST Tz/62/0T
LG LTL'ST 1Z2/62/0T
LS LTL'ST Te/6c/0T
¥6°SEY TZ/S0/1T
¥6°SER 12/50/1T
LG LTL'ST 1TZ/6z/0t
LSTLZL'ST 12/62/01
LS LEZL'ST 1Z/62/0T
LS LEZL'ST 1z/62/01

HIVEOL J0aNdEA

00°590°9 12/60/TT

LY609

LV609

L¥609

87609

87609

L¥609

LY609

LV¥609

LY609

Tz/sz/oT

12/22/01

Tz/62/0T

12/S0/11T

te/ze/o1

12/12/0T

12/1e/01

TZ/TZ/0T

Te/1e/01

Tz/9t/0T

T099T000CTOT
T099CT0060TC
T0992T0060TZ
T099T000CTTE
TO99TO000ZTOT
T0392000900T
T0S92000S00T
109920009001
T0S92000900T
TOS9ETO0EZTIOT
TO099€£T00ZTOT
T0996000801TC
T0S9600080TC
T099000000TZ
T0990000000T
109920009001

T099S000CTOT

T0995T00LOCT

T099s1T00LOCT

T0S82000900T

T099Z000900T

T0996100L0CT

T0998T00LOCT

T099%100L0CC

009200000052

I¥dH 23 9T
I¥EH 440 ST

44D ¥1
20 T
o0 €1

P# ¥ €f SATAIL TIVE TT

SLOT ONINYYd ddIMOT 0T

S# ¥ z# SOIHIL TIvd 60

YHIY AVId QHIHDIT 80

HOVIVD SMuv¥d  LO

IdHT SMIYd 90

T00d dv¥iIsS S0

dvis  vo

dLD 2dd  £0

ALD DFd <0

NIVINNOJA/HOYIS/SANOd TO
LIOVETZLYO-TESC0T

INIVW g8 ddATId 10
600L0L2E08-TTCZOT

dOHS HLIWSIDOYId TO
900%F06S¥%5-12220T

TYIIOWHW SIdA TO
9%TL80EBPT-TCZTOT

MEIVEH JI¥IDATH/dWAd g8 TO
600Z5T¥L¥0-T2TCOT

MUY ATTANNOD TO
Y00€6286T8-TCTE0T

ISH dHANIX AFTZIEN 10
LOOTTLPTTI8-TZTZOT

WNASAW 10d3d TO
0000TLPTTI8-TCZTEQT

NJIAVL NII149nNvdd 10
650600596L0-TZTZ0T

NOSIJH HLTYIMNOWKWOD

NOW WAYI¥ HLIWSADOYTId 23J-I20 TO
9%S0LEOONI

NOWWOD

INY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

v THOYd

LWY MDHHD d1¥d MHD

# ADEHD

HL¥d “ANI

1Z02/60/11 OL

AAGWAN INNOIDV

1Z0Z/ST/0T KWOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvd

JOI™MLSTIA MAdvd

NOTIATHOSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM®00005%dY
6%:5€£:80
TZOZ/TT/TT

dT1S5I7T

# JOANIA

*arx
FHWIL
THILVA



00°sve

1Z/60/1T

FTYLOL JOONIA

ve oz

1Z/22/0T1

FIYLOL JOaNHEA

00°00S ‘LT

T2/60/1TT

FIYLOL JOONHA

gL E0¥

CL7E0¥

T2/60/TT

12/60/TT

FTTYIOL JOUNHA

00" LZ9

12/60/1T

IYLOL ¥OUNIA

v6'SEd

LS"LTL'ST

LS LTL'ST

LG LEL'ST

12/S0/11T

12/62/0T

12/62/01

12/62/01

99609

0€609

S9609

79609

%9609

£€9609

8¥609

L%609

L7609

12/1€/0T

1Z/T1/60

1Z/10/1T

TZ/ST/01

TT/L0/0T

TZ/Le/oT

TZ/S0/1T

1z/s2/01

12/52/0T

12/52/0°T

SZT90000005C

¥0992000900T

09Z90TO00TTS

0929T000CTOT

09Z90T000TTS

SZTE9T000900T

T0992000900T

T0992000900T

T09STTOOTTIS
T0990T000TTIS

T0992T000CTTIC

SONINIHENDS DONd TC0Z dds  TO
00-%S¥EPTOO0

HIIYIH TYNOILV4ANDD00 adv¥Mad
ANVLS NOISSHONOD/ ¥ETMNI¥AS D20 10
TOTLBE00ET-TTE0TE
SMMOM DITdNd ALNNCD HOVANd
INIVW 84 TZ0T AON TO
98THD
LNIWADYNVN ALYId0O¥d THANIFIA
Z# NLY ¥YIVdHEI TO
FPLTLETI

AAMONW JIMOTE dd TO
0EG96TI

ONI SYCIOW JTIYLOATH dAATISTHEA

TIOS DNILLOd 3 MDIN-JdID TO
860TT¥9
ONI sd4 A¥ASNOD

MUY NNATOAOOM TO
SZT0S06G70-TTBZOT

SIHDITLIIYLS 1D ¥YII¥Y TO
£€608€0606¥%-TCSZOT

SM 20
dOHSOdd gd TO
650990€0TZ~-TESCOT

LYHH 20 LT
LTOPETCLYO0-TCSCOT

Lo0Mad

ndaoona

THANIHEA

MIIS1ddq

JATTSNOD

00°S%¢C
00°S¥Z

v€ 02

¥€° 02

7€ 0¢C
00°00S'LT
00°00S'LT
00°00G8°LT
ZLe0b
88°6ST
88°6ST
¥8°E¥C

78 €%
00°LZ9
00°LE9
00°LZ9

TS €9T'91T
9€°6¢C
9¢°6¢
59°02€
59°0Z¢€

€L 915'¢
A M4

LT 096'C
TL°2S8
TT°9€8 1T
IWY WALI

/LAY EDIOANI

S

$advd

LNY ADEHD

dLY¥ad MHO

# MDAEHD

HIVA "ANI

1202/60/TT OL

AHGWNAN INNODIY

T202/ST/0T WO¥A

ONILSIT HOICANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA M¥Yd

NOILdI¥DSHU WHLI
# HDIOANI

# JOANZIA

MOM™0000S7dY ‘dI

6%:G€:80
T20Z/IT/TT :HIYd

dT1SIT

SHWIL



00°0L9°12 12/60/TT
00°0L9'1T T2/60/TT
00°0L9'TE 12/60/1T

TYIOL HOANIA
00" TSS'¥ 12/60/TT
TIYLOL JOANAA
00°00L"T 12/60/T1T
00°00L'T

12/60/1T

IVLOL dOaNdaA

82 V1T T2/60/1T
IIYIOL JOANZIA
00°8% T2/60/11
TIYIOL ¥OANIA
00°002'T

12/60/1T

IVI0L JOANIA

20609

ZL609

L6039

TL609

0L609

0L608

69609

89609

L9609

00°08S'¢
007065’z
00°009°T
00°009°T
00°0%8°S
00°0%8°S
00" 1SG'¥
00" TGS’V
00" 1S8S'%
00°00L"T
00°006
00°006
00°008
00°008
8Z 1T
€579
9992
60°T8T
8T ¥1¢
00°8%
00°8%
00°8%
00°002'T
00°002'T
00°00Z'T
00°5%2
INY WALT

/IWNY TDTOANI

9

P ADvd

IWY YMDHHD HIYA JHO

# JMDEHD

TOALNOD dHHEM B DNIWWIYL TO

LE9ET

NOTIVTIVISNI HOTIOW T0
ZEQET

ONIMOW LOVALNOD TO
TE9ET

ONI HYYONMYT D 3 D
DNIMDEQ 3DdI¥d g9¥ 10
989¢S9
qoom ¥ JOQUdHWYId ODVIIHD
TY.INHd HO¥OS 10
SvZ-1¢

TYINIGY HOY0O T0O
£ELE-1¢

HOVOD MALIVYHD UVIS HAIA
HONYHASNI NOISIA IT AON €0
ADNTINSNI NOISIA IZ AON 20
HONVANSNI NOISIA TZ AON TO
GZTLETOS9T
SNI H4IT ALI¥NDAS ALITHATA
q200v¥Id 10
€2606-9L
ATIIAYEAYN 40 SNOISLSVA
SONIMYIA IT1INg-SY HONOVT I¥od TO

§0°08€0606¢

DOSSY HOUNOSHY DNIVIINIDNA

NMYTORO

OUdHNYTA

HATA

ALITEATA

ISLSVA

SHIONA

08Z92000900T
TZ/61/0T
S2E92000900T
12/T1T/0T
SE€T90000900T
T2/11/0T
09Z90T000TTS
12/S0/0T
0EV900¥%LLOTE
12/92/0T1
0E¥900%LLOTE
12/€2/80
09T90TO00TTS
09T9000C00TZ
09190000000T
1Z/T0/TT
£.292000900T
12/12/0T
09.92000900%
1Z/6T/0T
WAN "0°d YHEWON LNOODDY
HI¥A ~ANI

1202/60/TT OL

TZ0Z/ST/0T WOHd

DNILSIT AJIOANT dIvYd

LOIYISIA XM¥v¥d

NOILAI¥DSHEO WHLI
# EDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM™0000S%d¥Y ‘dI

6F:GE 80
1202/T1/1T

dI1SI1

CHWIL
FHLYA



08°§LC
09°9LT
0T 8TL

8¥-1ce
8% 12T

ST g€
ST et

TT L2
T1°LT

0Z 00T
0Z°00T

2201
e 0T

[AN AAN
TE LTT

9L° 26

9L°26

00°0L9°TE
00°0%¥8°g
00°0%8'S
00°0¥8°'S
00°0%8'S

09°SLT 12/60/TT

PTYLOL dOaNdA

0T " 8TL 12/60/TT
0T 8TL 12/60/11T
0T 8TL 12/60/11
0T 8TL TZ2/60/TT
0T 8TL T2/60/1T
0T 8BIL T¢/60/11
0T "8TL 12/60/1T
0T 8TL 12/60/11T
0T 8TL 12/60/11
0T 8TL TZ/60/1T

FTYLOL JOaNIA

¥L609

€L609

€L609

£L609

£L609

£L609

£€L609

€L609

€L609

£€L609

€L609

¢L609

TZ/T0/1T

1Z/8T/0T

1z/ST/0T

TZ/%1/01

T2/%1/01

Te/€T/0T

1Z/€T/0T

1z/80/01

1Z/S0/0T

12/%0/01

12/11/0T

T2/82/0T

1Z/6T/0T

25020000000T

09¢9TO00CTOT

§2C9T000CTO0T

0TE90000005¢2

0TES0000009€C

SZ¢9t000¢C1Te

0929¢000CTTC

£L292000900T

09Z90T000TTS

09290TO00TTS

0929T000CTOT

SET90000900T

S€Z90000900T

SNI HAIT AYYINATOA TZ AON

00 HONYVENSNI HaI'l

SUHLTIA DVAH

SHAIM A¥d

NDIS LIXH

SIHOIT XONIDUIAWH

SHAIM A¥d

SOVd HSYAUL

Sdrindg IHDIT

STOOL

SYHELIIL DYAH

SITHd DYAH

ONIMOW LOYALNOD

ONIMOW IOVAILNGD

T0
HAITTOATZAON

NYIQavNod dHL

TO

v0CZT¥00606

T0
¥T9CLZLBO6E

T0
5672865806

10
LBYTB6S806

10
S5%990%7806

TO
LESS0OFTBOE

T0
2e0957%0806

TO0
TITEEVSLO6

10
S18988tL06

T0
£€859.88506

AHDONIVID

TO

6E9€ET

T0

agvad

DNIVAED

INY WAL
/IWY HDIOANTI

L FHDYA

00°0L9°TZ 1z2/60/1T
00°0L9'TC 12/60/TT
INY MDHHD AL¥d MHD

# JOEHD

HIVYd °ANI

1202/60/TT OL

JAFTIWNAN LNNODDY

120Z/ST/0T KWO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIJLSIA MANVd

NOIILdIdDsHaa

dT15I1

# HOTOANI

MOM®00005%d¥Y
6%:92:80

# JOANIA

+dr
PHWIL

T20Z/TT/TT :EIVA



18609

08609

6L609

8L609

LL60Y

9L609

8€609

8€609

67609

SL609

12/90/0T

12/91/01

T2/82/01

12/82/0T1

1z/82/01

1Z2/80/01

TZ/€T/60

1Z/91/60

12/20/11

1¢/80/0T

0€E9%000€TOT

STTS90000005¢C

0TT20000000T

0TT90000000T

0TT90000000T

0TTS0000000T

09ZSTO00ZTOT

09Z9T000CZTOT

£0€9000LL0OTE

£0€9000LLOTC

NOTIDHEASNI HTIDIHIA ¥# LINA TO
052¢88T

OTT NOILDHEASNI YADN¥L S\WIL
SMDHEHD daNNOYOIDYE TZ0oZ DO¥ 10
TZ0ZONY

HOITOd HIVIS SIONITII

TYMANHY MUVWIAYEL NYDOTIS adT1 TO

daTesooT

MYVWIATEL JTINTEOS MO¥DHIYOS TO
DTZ800T

MANHY AVWAAYAL 0D0T JTHWWVEOS 10
g12800T

TUYMANTY MAVNAAYAL ODOT ad1 TO
TZ800T

AIVLS 40 AYUYLEIDHMS SIONITII

SIHDIT TO

Z910€09

SOYL dHWIL 10
82¥%0E0¢L

SHOIAYAS IIJHdD LOddd AWOH

INAWASANGWIHY dO0d LNAAd TO

TZZ0TTIHNIHA

NYWIHATHH HOVID

LNANNIVIYEINE TO

YLEY

SENAYH 8 YAANYS

ANJLSHIL

LYLSTI

SOSTTI

OdHaWH

YWIHATHH

SSHNAVH

00°S¢
00°S¢
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°0T
0075
00°9
00°s
00°s
00°S
009
009
00°9
8T"1IZT
£6°LOT
€67 LOT
STET
9C el
867611
86 611
86 6TT
00°0S8
00°0S8
00° 058
09°5L¢
LNY WHLI

/LAY JDIOANI

8

SdOVYd

00" LLT 12/60/TT
PIYI0OL SOaNIA

00" 00T 12/60/1T
FTYIOL MOONEA

00°§ 12/60/11

00" 12/60/11

00°S 1z/60/1T

00°S 12/60/TT
IIYLOL ¥OANIA

8T 12T 1z/62/0T

81 1ZT 12/62/0T
PIYLOL JOANIA

86'6TT 1Z/S0/1T
FIYIOL FOANHA

00°0S8 T2/60/1T
TTYLOL ¥OUNAA

IWY MDIHO ALYA MHD

# MDHHD

dILYd "ANI

1202/60/1T OL

JHGWAN LNNODDY

120g/ST/0T WOdA

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIYd

LOI¥LSIA YMavd dISIT]

NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM™00005%dVY ~aI

6%:5€:80
T20Z/1IT/1IT :HI¥A

FHWIL



00" ¥$56°S

Tz/ze/0T

HIYLOL ¥OANHA

96°ST9'T

12/22/01

SIVIOL YOONEA

6L°%T

12/60/TT

HIVLOL d0aNdn

€L ETY

1Z2/60/1T

SIYIOL JOUNHA

99°18T

Te/60/TT

INVLIOL JOaNAA

00" LLT

00" LLT

1Z2/60/1T

T2/60/TT

12/60/11

2e609

Te609

78609

€8609

28609

8609

T8609

T2/90/0T

T2/0€/60

1z/Le/o1

TZ/92/0T

12/6T/0T

1zZ/L0/0T

TZ/L0/0T

12/L0/0T

SEZO9YTO000ZT
SE€Z90TO000TTIS
SEZYTO0000TC
SE€TI9TO00000T
S€Z92000900T

SECI90TO00TTIS
SE€Z9T00000T2
SE€TZOT000000T
S£292000900T

SEE9¥000€TOT

0E¥9080E601C

S6T9000000T2

0Ee9%000ETOT

0E€E97000ETOT

0£EE€9%000€TOT

ASYET YAII0D ATHALAYND
HSYET YHIAOD ATIHLIAVNO
HSYET dHIJ00 ATIHI¥YAD
HSYHET ¥ATJOD ATIAIYYND
HSYET ¥HIJOD ATIHLIIYND

TONHOEL NOILVWIHOANI TYLIAYD HD

JOVdsSN ¥IIJ0D 1o dds-1arc
HOYHSN AHIJOD T20Z dAs-T1INr
HOVHSN YIId0D TZ0E dds-I0r
HOVESN JYHIJOD TE0C d4HS-TAL

SSENISNEG YILTONIW YOINOA

SIYv¥d ¥HaMOTd MONS

SHTIVS dYHMOWNMYT SddIX

SASSYID ¥DOA TZ0Z 12O

IJISMOTIYY "W NIIdWA

SWIOAINA

ONI ¥IVId 3 {IASHEVA

NOIIDEASNI dTIDIHIA 0T# ILINN

NOILDHASNI JIDIHEA TE# LINN

dSNT JITIVIL ¥ FTDIHIA STHLINN

S0
44
€0
(4]
10

i4Y)
€0
20
T0

T0

10

T0

TO0

T0

TO

P¥°STET
99°zS¢
B8 B8¥9'C
68°8%9°'C
€T 88T
00°%S6°S
96°GT9 T
(42 4] "
¥v8CL
9% " 8ZL
79" %
96°ST9'1
6L ¥Z
6L°%C
6L°FC

€L ETH
ELTETY
€L ETY
S9° 181
§9 181
59" 18T
00°LLT
00°S¢
00°6¢€
00°LE
00°L¢E
00° 0L
00° 0L
INY WALI

/IWNY dDIOANI

6

L Uovd

JIIWY 2DHHD

HIV¥A MHO

# 2ADHEHD

HLYA °ANT

1202/60/1T OL

TZ02/ST/0T

VIEWOAN LNOOD2DY

WOodd

DNIISIT dADIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSTId A¥Vd dTSIT

NOILAINO5dd WELI

P6LESOLTOS
YOINOM

9Z¥€608006
INOA

9E€STOS
18441

120Z1D0
MSMOTEVH

S200Z60T
g9UYSHYY

16288T

68288T

L8T88T
# HDIOANI # JOANIAA
MOM*0000S¥%d¥Y ‘a1

6%:5€:80 *HNIL
120€/TT/TT *HIVA



06" %8
06" %8

S5°59
95759

657 LC
657 LC

29°81¢
29781t

6 TV
6E° TV

087201
08°20T

SL°L8T
SL7L8T

SL°66

SL"66

00°TST
00" 19T
00°T9T
007991
00°S9T
00°S9T
00" 0S¥
0o-o0Le

00" 08T
00°09%

00°%S6°'S

6£609

6£609

6£609

6£609

6£609

6£609

6€609

68609

L8609

98609

SB609

12/S0/0T

1z/10/0T

12/0€/60

TZ/0€/60

Tz/82/60

Te/Le/60

12/L2/60

12/.2/80

12/L2/0T

1Z/TT/01

TZ/92/0T

€LZ9T000900T

092920009007

092990008012

09292000200%

0929900080T¢C

0TE€9000000ST

09¢92000900%

0929900080TZ

0EP90C0E60TT

52¢92000900T

0E790TO0E60TC
0EV2000€60TC

SLSOd HDNAA 1O

IAY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

0T +dD¥d

€L°LEY'T t2/62/01
€LTLE9'T 1z/62/01
€L L69'T 12/62/0T
€L7LE69'T 12/62/0T
€L°L69'T 1z/62/01
€L°L69°T 12/62/0T
€L°LEY'T Te/62/01
€L7L69°T 1e/62/0T
PTYLOL JOANIA
00 T9T T2/60/1T
HIYIOL ¥OANEA
00°S9T 1Z/60/11
FIYIOL JOaNdEA
00°05¥% 12/60/1TT
FIYLOL dOdNdA
IWV MDEHD

ALYQ ¥BO  # MOFHD

JIYA "ANI

1202/60/TT OL

JHEWNAN LNOODOY

1202/ST/0T WOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Mdv¥d

0Lv0C
dIVddad ddaryd Lood &0
S6ec0¢
Ao TO
6520¢C
dI¥day dADAI¥d 1O
¥¥z0c
HIYMAIYH ® SIO¥LIS 10
85T0C
SUIVdAY LHODIT ADNADAHWH TO
z600¢
JI¥dHy HOdIdE 10
88002
ST00L 3 HZHHYALINY TO
6858T
SMAYNIN HIYNHN
SHSSYID ¥DOX ITINAD TZ20Z IJ0 TO
TZ0ZLOO
dHIHW ¥.LI¥ JATENW
SUOHONY TY0D TO
00-90L9C%
SHLYIDOSSY SHTIVS YOIYHWY-0INW YSYH
SHSSYTID HTOAD TZ0Z LJO 20
ONINIVIL LINDYID T20Z L2O0 TO
6806¢€L
IASALYIN ¥ HTHHDOIW WIMSHLOVA
NOILLATJOSHU WHLI
# HEDIOANI # JOONIA
MOM 0000574V -ar

6%:5€£:80 HWIL
AISIT 1Z02/TT1/TT :3LIVA



00°€TT’'29
00°0L6'S59
0z-29¢e
0Z-T9¢e
0z 292
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
€L°L69'T

S6°%81
S6°¥8T

TS 0L
TS 0L

¥S° 949
¥S°4as

6L76T
6L°6T

ST°06
ST1°06

yZ 0T
¥z 0T

98°62T
987621

2B ZST
€8°CST

71 9T
YL 9T

8E°6¢C
8L°6¢

00°0L6°S9 Tz/60/1T
IVIOL JOONdA

0z 292 T2/60/1T
PIYIOL JOANIA

00°00T

1z/22/01

FIYLOL JOaNHA

68609

88609

£€E609

6£609

6€609

6E£609

6E£609

6€609

68609

6£609

68609

6£609

12/20/01T

12/22/01T

12/82/80

1z/12/01

1Z/%T/01

TZ/%T/0T

12/€1/0T

Te/€T/0T

12/80/0T

12/L0/0T

12/90/0T

1Z/90/01

T2/50/0T

09L92000900%

0E¥90E0ER0TE

08L9000000SC

SZZI9L000CTTE

09¢9T000TTO0T

092910002101

09Z9T000CTOT

SZZOTO00ZTOT

£L4292000900T

STT9E000CTTC

092220005007

092990008012

092¢9T000EZT0T

SYIVdHd I ONIAVA LTVHASY

ONILYODTYES 3

SHSSYID SHLVIIA ¥ ¥DOXA T< IDO

INIWHSANIWIHY LOOd ALHAVS 1202

SHITTddNS ONINVETD

STOOL ® HINIXIZ IHDIT

Sg1Nd IHOIT

SUITddNS JIVdHA TIYM

SEITAdNS DNINVATD

S2I00H S

SHITddNS DNINVHTO

SLS0d HONAL

HZHHIIATINY

YIVAHT IHDIT

INY WIELI
/IWY ADIOANT

T -ddvd

€L°L69'T 12/62/01
€L°L69'T 1z/62/01
€L L69'T 12/62/0T
€LLEYS'T TZ/62/0T
€L°LE9'T Tz/62/0T
€L°L69'T Tz/62/0T
€L L69'T 12/62/01
€L7L69'T Tz/6z/0T
€L7L69°T TZ/62/0T
€L7L69'T Te/62/01
IWY MDHEHD HIYA MHD

# AMOAHD

dL¥d " ANI

120€/60/1T1T OL

HHGHNAN LNOAODIY

T20Z/ST/0T WOdA

DNIILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTELSIA MY¥d HISITT

NOILdIdoSHA

10
0LES-TC
ONIAYd AHJ¥OW dAHAANNW
10
0s
MOOW T AWY YAOOK
T0
TZ02100d
ZHAONIN NYI¥dY ZHUNIN
T0
15 249%4
10
Lo6e0T
T0
66802
T0
6%80¢
T0
zTE80T
10
8090¢
T0
SLS02
10
££50¢
T0
5¢250¢
10
8LV0C
WHLT
# 3DI0ANI # JOANZIA
MOM™00005¥%d¥ *dl

6%:5£:80 ‘HWIL
120Z/TT/TT :dLIYd



£6609

26609

0v6e09

ve609

vE€609

16609

06609

06609

06609

1Z/%1/01

TZ/82/60

TZ/T2/01T

tz/50/0T

12/50/0T

1Z/10/11T

TZ/TZ/0T

T2/¥T/0T

Tz/zt/0T

T2/20/0T

SEE9F000€ETOT

09291000CT0T

£0€95000LLOTE

£099600080TC

£0996100L0CC

€0€9000LL0TE

SELE9P000LTOT

SEECOV000CETOT

SEE9P000ETO0T

09.92000900%

HOLYT ¥00d

T0
£€508ST

q¥04 d9HM AFMOVd

LIY LIJ0ULHY IATIOL

T0
S¥8¢S

OT1T AT1ddNS ONIFWNTd VWILJO

INHWNIVIIdLNE

T0
TETZO0T

TANYD L MIHLLVN

dv¥'is

T0

1996660C%89-S00TTZ

HSNOH ¥AANHX /ATTZIHAN

T0

LOOOTOT6LS%-S00TTC

SMDEHD ANNO¥DHADVYE TOA 100

S¥D ¥YODIN

T0O
26¢€ST

TYNOILYN/edp ONI INIDNISINOGS

Sdavld dA4IM

SLISOdad HYQD 3 AYHLIVHE

SHITAANS ONINVATD

Y4d¥N -

IVOOTIVES ¥ HOIVd TYNOILIJAY

10
E0ELYPL-EPED

T0
SLO9VL-EPEY

10
6T9S¥L-CFEY

ANYAWOD SIYVd ANINNAD

[4y]
0ges-T1Z

AMNDO¥d

dVWILAO

IDTYILSON

DYODIN

ISDN

YdVN

8€°68

8E 68
6E°PaY
6€° V4P
6E"YSY
00°SE¥
00°SE¥
00°S2¥%
¥¥°L08
S¥ 9L
S¥TE9L
66°td

66 €Y
05°8T
06°8T
0s5°81
[AR4°13
¥e 60T
e 60T
697 LST
697LST
60°58
60768
00°0L6°S9
00°LS8°€
00°0L6°59
LNV W3LI

/IAY #DIOANI

<l

HD¥d

8€°68 1Z2/60/11
FTYLOL HOONIA
6€°¥S¥ 12/60/1T
FIYIOL JOONEA
00°52% Tz/62/0T
IYIOL YOaNIA
75 LO08 Tz/ez/0t1
¥HL08 Te/ez/01
PTYI0L YOANIA
06°8T 12/60/11
FIYLOL d0UNIA
Z1°2S¢E TZ/60/TT
TT° 2S¢ 1z/60/1T
[AREATS Tz/60/TT
IVIOL JOaNdA
00 046°G9 1Z/60/1TT
IAY MDIHD AILYA MHD

# MOHHD

dIL¥d °“ANT

120Z/60/TT OL

JAHGWNN LNNODDY

TZ0Z/ST/0T WOdd

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOI¥LEIA MY¥d

NOIL4I¥OSHEd WALI

qATSTIT

# EDIOANI

# YOANHEA

MOM*00005%dY *adr

6%:59€:80

SHWIL

T202/T1/1T :ELYA



L9976
09°0L-
00-002-
28 ve
00°00T
€67 9TC
SL VL
8L°8
66°LE
00°TEZE'T
09°STIS’'TT

09°L8BS

09°L8S

09°L8BS

00°SE0'CT

00°580'6
00°S80°6

00°0S56°¢
00°0S6°2
00°29
00°29
00°29
09°S8T
09°88T
09°S8T
00° 099

00°0S9
00°0S9

09°'STS 1T Te/60/1T
$IYIOL dOANZA
09° 185G 12/60/11
SFIYLOL FMOANHA
00°5€0’2T 1z/60/11
00°G£0°'2T T2/60/1T
IYIOL ¥OUNEA
00°29 12/60/1T
TIYIOL JOANIAA
09°68T 12/60/T1
STIVIOL dOaNdA
00°059

Tz/2T/0T

TIYLOL JOoaNdA

86609

L6609

96609

96609

56609

Y6609

SE609

1z/0T/0T

TZ/L2/0T

12/92/01

T2/92/0T

1Z/%1/0T

12/80/01

12/12/01T

£0€9000LLOTC
£0€9000LL0TC
0E¥900F%LLOTE
£089000LL0TE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0OTE
€0e9000LL0TC
£0E900%LLOTC
£€0£€9000LL0TC
0E¥900%¥LLOTC

0E¥90C0E60TC

§2E920009500T

§2€92000900T

S2€92000900T

S¥290000005¢2

0E¥900TPLOTE

SHITd4NS YOINAS OT
LIHEID 60

LIEID 80

SHITdANS YOINHS LO
SHITAdNS YOINES 90
SHITdANS YOINIAS SO
SHEITdANS ¥OINHES %0
SHITddNS dIdL €0
SHITIANS YOINHS <20
dIdL YOINHES TO

IWNY WALI
/INY HDTIOANI

¢T  fUDYd

LY ADHEHD dJIL¥d XHO

# MOHEHD

HIVA “ANI

1202/60/IT OL

ATHWAN LNNODDY

T20Z/ST/0T WO¥d

ONILSIT dEOIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA MUV¥d HISIT

TS6E€=TTID0
‘YN SNEZILID S9¥ 1108494
SHSSYTID SSEANLIA JOINIS TZ ID0 TO
8T
TTAASWYI-ENIS £ ATIOH TIVASWYY
HOIAYHS FIdL IOVYINOD TO
£800
MYUOM FFYI IOVIINOD  TO
L900
NOILYYOdN0OD HHANL d % ¥ ATALAST
Sadadas HAAILYN TO
0096098212
AYASANN NOOW HIAIVId 13Ivdad
SAITddNS dIV ILS¥Id TO
86CSSEVENT
ONI XTddNS HITVAH HONYWIOA¥Ad VYWIOL¥HAd
H0d FI¥ve 00Z ONILLAd 10
4128060
Al zZ HOI¥d ZHOIVA
NOILATIdDSAd WALT
# HOIOANI # JOANEA
MOM  0000S¥%dY raz
67:S€:80 HWIL
TZ02/1T/1T :dING



06" v
297 5¢
86° 0%
L& %9
00° %92
0081
00’ 8¢€T
19°2C0%
S9°98
99° Lt
TC 8TL
L6 %9
98 ezLT'T
s ¢L
09°LET
09° LT
00°69T
SLT9S9¥
02 TIST
SE°EST
¥9°0C¥
YT 6T
LETE8
§9°5¢
68 vy
S8°TCT
ST CLT
ST ELT
SS°LST
6" %L
6 ¥L
v6'6%
¥Z°¥Se
oo-ced
00°v92
L Le
YL LL
0¥ ¢c
25°¢
6668
00°s8
9L'68
00°ST
00°¢
00°ST
00" 0L
8Z 06T

09°GTS'1T 09°STS'TIT

1z2/60/11

0L22000000TC
S9T9CT0060TC
£0e90c0t60TC
G9C97T0060TC
OTT90000000T
0ZE€920009500T
02292000900T
0Z2€920003800T
02€92000900T
000SOTOO0OO0TTS
0ELS0000E00T
092Z90T000TTS
S0950000000T
S099ZT0060TT
S0996T00LOZE
90999T00L0CET
50998T00L0ZT
£0992000900T
S099%T00L02C
L0990TO00TTS
S0990TO00TTS
S0998T00L0CT
G0990TO00TTS
S099€T00900T
S09920009001
S099ZT0060TC
5099000000TC
S0990000000T
S0595000000T
$095000000T2
S0990000000T
90990000¢00T
£L0990000€00T
0ZT90000000T
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
OTTS0000000T
00€90000000T
O0TTS90000%00T
OTT90000%00T
0T¥90005L01C
0Z.90000£00T
£0€9000LLOTC
£0€9000LLOTC
£0£9000LL0OTC
£0e9000LLOTT
£0€£9000LL0TZ
Tz/0T/0T

SdRAL LNV
SUYALATIMS

SANVYE HONYLSISHY
54nd

dIHSUYHIWNEN YddT

ONITDADHY ¥ HSVYYL DY 120C dds
ONITJADHEY ¥ HSYML IO 1T0c dds
A 3 HSVAL dDVIYD Sd0 120¢ ddS
ADHY ¥ HSYYIL INIVW €4 TZ0C ddS

dFIA0D
AHINAWOD WOESNKW

5dnD ANOD

SEOUVHD HANOHd TTHD 1202 ONY
AL ATIYD 44D

ANOHd YHIANHAX/AZIZIEAN

HNOHd dOHS HIIWSMOW1d
ANOHd LOdaEd

JANIEINI SMdvd

ANOHd ¥ IANJHEINI NIIAVL
IINYALNI €4

ENOHAATIAL &Y

ENOHJHTHAL WNHASNW

ANOHAE 1L &4

ANOHAETAL INIVW g4
ANOHJHETHEL IdEd SMAYd
ANOHAHTHL ddD

ANOHARTAL 0D

ANOHdITAL DD

NOHd ? ILANYHLNI LNIVIW Jd dHATY

ANOHd dLO JHF™

HANOHd JLD OdHY

AL HTEYD AID OHA
LINMELNI ¥LD Odd
ASNAJXHE FINITUHANOD
JTHSYBIWHN VddIl
NOILAIYOSANS JIIYISMEN
44 ATHINOW KWOOZ
ONIINI¥d

34 HEONVHOXHE NDIHI0d
NOILJI¥DSHNS

Sav g4

HYYMILAOS

HSJNO0D ONITANVYH JO04
TYINHY HIACH

d5¥N03 ONITANVH 4004
(EWIHY) NOILVNOA S,JHWIHHZIY
SHITJANS VOINHS

Z96E=TTI120

IWNY WILI

JIWNY ADIOANI LAWY XDFHD

vyT EDUd

dLYA MHD

# MOHEHD

AHINAN LNOODDY
HILV¥A °“ANI

TZ0Z/60/TT OL TZOZ/ST/0T WOdd

ONILSIT HMOIOANI 4Iv¥d

NOILAI¥DSEA

LOIALSTIA MAV¥d dTISIT

# HADIOANT # VOANHA

MOM™00005%dVY -arT
6¥%:5€780 ‘HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/1T *dI¥a



£0°6%6
£€0° 676

0L 6LE

0L 6LE
oL 6LE

00°0S6°2

00°SLY ‘T
00°SLY'T
00°0S6°C

09°STS'TT

S5 6¢

4 AY
88°TT
66°S

66 0T
L6 L-
86°66T
LL &~
09769
05°69
ZT 0%
00°SLT
0" 8%
00°0¢t
86°9¢
00°%9¢
Y6 LT
66°LE
66 81~
76 E€TT-
96°SGL-
L6795~
P& E€TIT-
06°68T
06°68T
0009
00759
c0"€9%
09°'STIS'TIT

€0 676 12/60/1T
IYIOL YOONIA
0L 6LE T2/60/1T

SIVLOL JOaNHA

00°0S6°¢2 12/60/TT

SIVIOL JOUNHA

09°STS'TT 12/60/TT

09C90TO000TTS

SEE9¥000€ETOT

06%90000¢€0TC
06790000£00T

€0€900TILOTT
042900000001
042900000012
0L290000000T
0LZ9000000TC
00T¥#06£9L0TC
0929£0002ZTIC
€0e900T7vL0TE
04290000000T
0LZ5000000TC
€0E900TVPLOTC
S9Z90000L0TC
SLT90000000T
08T90000L0TC
£0E90ET¥LOTC
0TT9000000TC
€0€90ETVLOTE
€0E90ETYLOTE
€0L90LTPLOTT
€0E90€ETVLOTE
€0E90ETPLOTE
€0E90ETHLOTE
£0E90€TVLOTE
€0g90CTPLOTT
£0t90LTHLOTE
08T90000L0TE
0IT50000001E
£0£90€TVLO0TE

51dYd SAS NOIIUDIYHI

SId¥d MOTJIMONS

0D ILNEWAINOH ¥DANIL TYNOIDIA

ONILINSNGCD dHaLOdWOD TZ0Z AON
ONILIASNQD JHLNJWOD TTZTOT AON

ONI ‘SEDIANES dTIOIWOD LOVAT

SdITTddns dodsd
SHITdANS HDIAJO
SHITAANS HDIAA0
SHITdANS dDIdA40
SHITdANS HDIALO

LIAEYD XV¥L SEIVS
ATTddNS ddMOd NDIS
LIQHAD

HWNIY¥d NOZVWY
HWI¥d NOZVKWY
SHITdANS WKW
TYITAIVN HAYOSANYI
ASNHAXH 44VIS
HSNEHIXE DNINIVIL
SHITdANS
dIHSHAWAN YddI
SHIT4ANS
SHEITANS

LIAHEID

LIEID

LIdgdD

LIQHED

LIQHEAD

SO¥E MO¥DEYYOS
SDVYd MOIDHAVOS
HASNAdXH ONINIVAL
dIHSYHEWNHN YddN
SAITMY

T0

ONI SYHANIHY

T0

Z0
T0

S8
78
€8
4]
18
08
6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
I8
€L
L
TL
0L
69
89
L9
99
59
v9
€9
c9
19
09
65
85

HANIHA

jrv-arakce.

olire)-Lk. |

INY WALT
/IWY FDIOANI

ST -#¥Ddvd

LINY DHEHD

dLVAd XHD

TOOTO TZ/%0/90

000T9 1z/82/0T

66609 12/T0/T1

86609 TZ/0T/0T
WAN "0°d

# MDHEED ALYA “ANI

1202/60/TT OL

JHFWAN LNNODDOV

120Z/ST/0T KWO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

LOIJLSIA Mdvd

NOILdTUDSHO WHLI

HT1S8I1

# JOANTA

MOM 00005%4Y ar

FHNIL

TZ0Z/TT/TT 3LV



00°00T CEL9000000SC LNIWHSHNIWIHY XIO0d ALAAVS 1Z0Z 10

00°00T 00°00T 12/62/0T €609 T2/90/0T 12021009
IMSMOHDHEIWS TAVd MOHDHEIKWS
00°0%1T FTIYIOL YOANAA
00°0%T $0G9TTOOTTTS FH4 DNSOID INNODDY TO
00°0%T 00°0%T 1z/62/0T 27609 1e/92/01 €96079TZ00HHIUIAN
OTT SINAWAYd ¥IJTHS ?LJAIHS
€9°2% PTYIOL HOANAA
£€9°C¥% 09Z9T000ZTO0T INIVd TO
£€9°2% £9°¢¥ 12/62/0T 19609 1Z/€1/0T L-%00L
SWYITIIM NIM3EZHS IMHHS
66°86L FIYI0L YOUNHA
66°86L 0E€¥90€CTLOTE SSYID AEMDOH ¥ ONIIWIS TZ TI¥d 10
66°86L 66 861 12/60/11 S00T9 T2/82/01 1202TI¥d
DT SADAINE NIATS THENIAES
Z6°%T0'SC FIYI0L dOaNEA
26 %T10’'ST 09.92000900% NOIIWZITIEYLS MNVE YD LIOY¥ TO
Z6°¥10'sE 26 '$10°SE 1Z/60/1T $00T9 1Z/ST/0T 9560-120¢
ONIdYDSANYT Id ¥AAWHS IAVAJIWES
6L°L8S PTIYIOL dOANIA
06°£62 0LZ9000000TZ SAJOTHANA MOANIM JIININd 0005 TO
68°€62 042900000007 SAJOTHAANH MOANIM QALNI¥NA 0005 1O
6L°L8BS 6L°L8S 12/60/1T €00T9 Te/8e€/01 88Z0FLYEQ
SWALSAS SSHNISNE QdV¥NDIAVS noIIVS
00°LGE’E IYIOL ¥OANIA
00°000°€ 0Z€£92000900T $O¥d HSYIL 10
00°000°€ 00°LS5€’€ 12/60/11 Z00T19 T2/2T/01 §512C
00" LSE STTIYED00TTITL SIONJo¥d ¥ddv¥d TO
00" LSE 00°LSE’€E 12/60/1T Z00T9 12/S0/01 ¥ETZT
ONI ‘SAITAANS NCY dnsNey
€0 6¥%6 PTYLOL WOANEA
LAY WALI WAN "0O°d JAGWON LNAODDY NOILAIN¥DSAA WALI
/LAY ADTIOANTI IWY MDFHD AIYA MHD # MDHHD HIVd “ANI # HDTOANI # JOANIA

1z0z/60/1T OL TTOT/ST/OT WO¥A

MOM™0000S9d¥Y +drT
ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd 6%:5€:80 THWIL
9T :HDVY4 LOTYLSIA M¥¥d HISIT 120g/TT/1T 3Iv¥d



00°98T

00°98T

00" S%

00°S¥%

00°S¥%

00°68¢

00" 68%

00°68¢

00°9¢

00°9¢

00" 9¢

%Z°59¢'1

§L°9¢€9
SL°9¢€S

6% 8C8

6% 8C8

65°6€9

65°6€9

65°6¢9

00°0Ss2

00" 0sZ
00° 0S¢

£5609

€s609

TS609

05609

800T9

¥¥609

LOOT9

900T9

12/%0/11T

1z/62/0T

Tz/62/01

1z/20/TT

TT/%T/0T

12/80/0T

12/T0/1T

1z/82/%0

000200000012

000200000012

00020000001C

0002000000TC

SZZ9E€T00900T

92C9t0002T1C

T9T90000005¢C

SET90000900T

12/%/T1 ANOQAF"

or

12/62/0T ANNAAA

Te/62/0T ANQITA

T2/2/T1T aNnday

SHITdANS DNINVATID

A0S ONID JIZILINVYS NVH d¥0S

PDNIUNILOCANNYIN

10
TZYOTTANNIHY

AdVIZLINAM TOYd

TO

TT6COTANNIHA

YWIS DHN

TO

TZ6 20 TANNIEYT

ANINS NHIEX

T0

TZ2Z0TTANNAHA

NIZYdVH HLIAOL

10

£9TT8TZ06

T0
TO9¥LTZ06

TYIINAHD HIVIS

HONYENSNI dLT TZ0€ AON TO

QLTAONTE

ANYAWOD HONVHMNSNI JIVANVLS

TOJLNOD HJAIIATIM TO

9T9E09¢

INANIDUYNYN LSHd NHIYAHLINWS

ZELT000L

TELTO00L

0ELTO00L

990TO00L

OHLY.LS

YANYLS

HHLIWS

NOTILAT¥DSHA WHLI

INY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

LT dDYd

00°98T TZ/S0/1T
TTYIOL JOANIA

00°S¥ T2/50/1T
PIYIOL JOANAA

00°68¢€ 12/S0/1T
PIYIOL YOANIA

00" 9€ 12/S0/1T
FIYIOL JOANIA

SL°9¢€S Tz/60/1T

6%°828 tz/6z/0T
TIYIOL FOaNHA

65°6€9 12/60/1T
IYIOL JOaNIA

00° 0S¢ 12/60/11
SIYLOL JOANIA

IWY MDHEHD AIYA MHD

# 2DFHD

HIVA "ANI

1202/60/TT OL

JEHWAN LNAODOY

T202/ST/0T KWo¥d

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIELSIA Md¥d HISITI

# HDIOANI

# JOAN=IA

MOM®0000S¥%dVY aIz

67:9€°80
1202/11/1T

THWIL
fHLVA



¥¥°9L0°S 1z/62/01
¥¥ 9L0°S Tz/62/0T
¥P9L0°S Te/62/0T
PP 9L0°S 1z/62/0T
PF 9L0°S 12/62/0T
¥P°9L0°S TZ/62/0T
¥F 9L0’S 1z2/62/01
PF 9L0’S 1z/62/0T1
¥F 9L0°S Tz/62/01
P¥ 9L0°S 1z/62/01T
P¥°9L0°S 1z/62/01
0E°5GL'T Te/62/0T

FIYIOL MOOGNIA

007029 TZ/60/TT

SIVLOL JOUNHA

97609

9%609

9%609

2%609

9¥609

9%609

9v609

9%609

9%609

9%609

9%609

S%609

60019

1Z/T0/TT

TZ/T0/TT

TZ/T0/TT

Tg/T0/TT

12/T0/1T

TZ/T0/1T

12/10/TT

TZ/T0/11

12/T0/T1T

1Z/10/11

1Z/T0/TT

Tz/02/01

TZ/81T/0T

$0992000900T

$099600080TC

¥0996000801C

7099600080T¢C

¥0992000500T

709960008012

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

709500000001
$0890000001TE

$0992000900T

C0990TO000TTS
Z099%000LT0T

0L790000000T

YHMES /¥HLYM ¥ELTIHS HINOS 10
T09SZ€CT~-TETIOTT

MEAMAS/JYEIYM AT NOISSEONOD T0
TOESCECT-TTTOTT

YEMAS/YAIYM HSNOHHIVE 10
TOTSZECT-TZTIO0TT

YAMES/JEIYM JYIS 10
T06%CECT-TCTOTT

YALYM SNOISSHDNOD/JATINI¥NAS DD TO
TO8VZECT-TCTOTT

YALYM TO0d XHTJWOD DaId NIVW T0
TO20CETT-1ZTOTT

NOILVOIYYI/IALTIHHS HLINOS TO
TOTO0CECT~TCTIOTT

dHIYM 1ddd SMIYA  TO
TO00ZECT-TCTOTT

YEAMES/YEIYM HOVIYD SMYYd TO
000STEZT-TCTIOTT

AAMAS /IAIYM LD DF¥ 20
MAMAS /YAIYM ¥ID JF¥  TO
€£000L0ZT-TCTOTT

YHLYM MAYd JHEWIL TO
TO09SSTTI-TZTOTT

TENd g9 TZ 43S 20
THNA NIWAY/S)dYd 12 dds 10
£G000000TT
HISIT A0 HAOVTIIA TAOTIA
Sddd TYDaT 120¢ dAS 1O

TLEIEY

dTT dHTSSHIL SSHEAL

98°9¢
98" 92
90° %2
90" %2
0L"SL6
0L°GL6
0L°0T18'T
0L 0T8'T
Z5°6
Z5'6

9% 92Z%'1T
9% 9Z%'T
€0° 1T
€0°TT
ST"€
ST ¢
98°9¢
98°9¢

€6 1T
8L°6G¢€

TL LY

ST ¢
S1°€
6L°069
TS $9T°T
0E£°G6GL'T
00°029
00°029
00°029
00°98T
INY WALI

/IWNY HDIOANI

8T

s aDvd

LNV MOHHD

dLVd AHD  # MOEHD

HI¥d "TANI

TZ0¢/60/TT OL

HAGWAN LNOODOY

TZ0Z/ST/0T WOdA

DNILSIT HDIOANI aIvd
IDOTALSIA M¥Vd ETSIT TZOZ/TT/TT :ELIVA

NOILdI¥OSHA WHLI
# EDIOANI # YOANIA

MOM™0000S%dV¥Y RNy
6%:5S€:80 THWIL



00°096 0EP90TTTLOTE SAIIAWN TZ AON-IDO 2O
00°0z¢€ 0EPI060TLOTE SHYIWAN TZ AON-IDQ 10
00°08Z'T 00°08Z'T 12/60/1T 0TOTY 12/62/01 AON-1D01202
IZIVALSOM MDOIH TILISOM
¥L TEB'9 PIYIOL YOaNEA
4 AR A~ $0992000900T YIMES /JHIYM Md NNITOTOOM TO
zZz Zy P¥°9L0°S TZ/62/01T 9%609 12/10/TT TO6ELESE-TZTIOTT
09°5¢ $0992000900T NOTILVOIWAI Md NNATOHAOOM TO
09°SL FF 9L0°S 1z/62/01 9%609 T2/T0/TT T0LELESE-TZIOTT
L9°2T $0990000000T dAIYM NIVINNOA ONINNI¥A TO
L9°2T 7% 9L0'S T2/62/0T 97609 T2/T0/TT T0L69T182-TZTOTT
0€°9 $0990000000T dALYM XITIOYA 0Z%P TO
0€" 9 ¥¥°9L0°S 12/62/0T 9%609 1Z/10/1T TOSTP¥LTZ-TZTIOTT
0€"9 $0995T00L0T2 YALYM dOHS HLIWSMOVId 10
0€"9 P 9L0°S 12/62/0T 9%609 1e/T0/1T TOS8TTSZ-TZIOTT
ST° ¢ 709920009001 YELYM dd ZDQI¥ A¥YdNS TO
ST ¢ PF 9L0°S 12/62/01 9%609 12/T0/11 TOOLOO®T-TZTIOTT
09" LT $099%T00L0CEZ NJFAVL/YEMAS NIIAYL NATINYAd TO
09° LT Py 9L0'S 1z/62/01 9%609 1Z/T0/TT TOLOOTET-TZIOTT
0L € $0998T00L02T YHAMAS /IAIYM WNESOW I0dEd  TO
oL g€ Y% 9L0'S 12/62/01 9%609 T2/T0/1T TO900TET-TCTOTT
s€° ¢S $0996T00,L0CZ YAMAS/JAHALYM HSH JAANIA/AAIZLAN TO
sg€es ¥y 9L0’S Tz/62/01 9%609 12/10/11T TOSOOTET-TZIOTT
ST ¢ $0992000900T AAIYM Qd NIFAVL dI0 TO
ST ¢ PP 9L0'S 12/62/0T 9%609 12/10/11T T0SZ6%2T-TTTOTT
S%°8¢ ¥0990T000TTS YAMAS /JIIYM LNIVW €4 10
St 8¢ % 9L0°S 12/62/01 9%609 12/10/11T TO9TEEZT-TZIOTT
S0°6¢ $0990T000TTS YAMIS/IALYM €8 20
TE°T2C $099TTOO0TITIS JYEMES/JIEIYM SM TO
9€°09¢2 PP 9L0°S 12/62/0T 97609 TZ/T0/TT TOPTEECCT-TZTOTT
6€° 68T $0992000900T ¥ELYM LIOHS/MIATAYIATY TO
6€°681 ¥%°9L0'S 12/62/01 9%609 Te/T0/TT T08GZ€ZT-TCIOTT
INY WALI WON "0°d YHEWAN INOODDY NOILAIMISHA WALI
/IWY dDIOANI IAY MDHHD HIVd MHD # MOHHD dLYd " ANI # HDIOANI # JOaANIA
TZ0Z/60/TT OL TZ0Z/ST/0T WOdd
MOM"0000S%dY g
DNILSIT HDIOANI dIYd 67:G€:80 PAWIL
6T :EOYd IDTALSIA Md¥d HISIT T20Z/TT/TIT :dIv¥d



TYLOL

TI0T®

SNOSS5HET

SINNAL TZ0Z TI¥d 10
L8

NOSYHANVYZ NYd OSYAINYZ

$0°661°'82CC
00°L¥8
00°L¥8
00°L¥8
00°082°1
IWNY WALT

/LAY HDIOANI

(4

S HDVYd

SHJIIOANI TIV - -
PIVLIOL YOANIA

00" L¥8 1Z/60/11
PIYLOL HOUNIA

LWNY MDIFHD SL¥d MHD

# MDOHEHD

0EPI0STTLOTE
1Z/6T/0T
WAN "0°d ATAWAN LNNOIDY
HIVA °ANI
1202/60/1T OL 1g02/ST/0T WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d
IOIJLSTA >¥vd

HTISIT

NOILAT¥DSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI # YOANIA

MOM*00005%dVY +dx
6%:9€°80 ‘HWIL
Tz0Z/TT/TT :3I¥A



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: November 12, 2021

Re: 2022 Schedule of Regular Meetings

Absent any requests to the contrary, staff recommends the Board continue to hold Regular Meetings of
the Board of Park Commissioners at 7:00 p.m. on the third Thursday of every month throughout 2022
with the exception of the November meefing. Similar to the 2021 meeting schedule, since the third
Thursday of December is the 15t and the third Thursday of November is the 17, we need fo change
the November meeting in order to satisfy the required 30 day public display period for the 2023
Tentative Budget & Appropriations Ordinance prior to its adoption, which historically occurs at your
regular meeting in December.

Therefore, the recommended 2022 meeting dates are listed below:

January 20, 2022
February 17, 2022
March 17, 2022
April 21, 2022

May 19, 2022

June 16, 2022

July 21, 2022
August 18, 2022
September 15, 2022
October 20, 2022
November 15, 2022*
December 15, 2022

*November 15t is the 3rd Tuesday of November

Recommended Motion: Move o approve the 2022 Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Lisle Park
District Board of Park Commissioners as presented.

Thank you.

0009009



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: November 11, 2021
Re: 2022 Budget Draft

The Board's initial review of the 2022 Budget Draft and discussion at the October 21 Regular Meeting did
not result in any directed modifications. However, since the October 21 meeting, staff has received the
engineer's cost opinion for the Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Renovation Project in the
amount of $568,176. This is an increase to the $500,000 target staff set last year when it was first
proposed for consideration. We are informed this is a factor of rising costs our design and engineering
team have seen in recently bid projects with similar project components.

In reviewing the scope of the Arbor View Park project, staff does not feel what is being proposed is
excessive in any way. The playground area itself is being slightly downsized, and new components
being introduced to the site include a small shade unit and accompanying concrete sitting area, three
adult fitness stations, a drinking fountain, and two pickleball courts taking the place of one tennis court —
all of which were requested and/or supported by the park's neighbors. One area that can be
reconsidered however is the neighbor requested (and staff recommended) poured in place rubber
playground surfacing. With a projected cost of close to $90,000, removing this project component and
replacing it with traditional wood mulch can potentially bring the total project cost in line with our
original target of $500,000 - but at the expense of accessibility to those with mobility limitations, ongoing
maintenance expenses, and inferior fall protection.

Staff will coordinate the purchase and installation of both the playground equipment and playground
surfacing through our cooperative purchasing program, which includes a 20% discount. Considering
the cost of these two project components will be known in advance, they will not be included in the
overall project bid package. If bids come in at an amount the Board feels is excessive, it can decide
whether or not to continue with poured in place surfacing or switch to traditional wood mulch surfacing.
However, considering the benefits of poured in place surfacing from a safety, accessibility, and
aesthetics perspective, staff has increased the allocation in the Capital Project Fund from $400,000 to
$475,000. Combined with the $100,000 allocation within the Special Recreation Fund, the revised
budget contains allocations for this project in the amount of $575,000.

Additionally, staff recently met with CEMCON, the civil engineering firm tasked with creating a design
for Community Park balifield #5 drainage improvements, to review the topographic survey and
strategize next steps. Considering the rising costs of excavation and material, as well as the concrete
work that will be contemplated for the dugout area approaches and behind the backstop for
improved accessibility, cleanliness, and aesthetics, staff has increased that allocation from $75,000 to
$150,000 within the Capital Projects Fund. While we have not yet received an engineers estimate of
probable cost and this remains a moving target, staff is confident this project will far exceed the original
$75,000 allocation.

Neither of these two changes results in a request for additional revenue and no other changes have
been made. Therefore, the second draft of the 2022 Budget remains open for further discussion.

Thank you. .
000040



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
17 TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARKCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.STF}
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott M. Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 12, 2021
Re: Resolution 111621 - a Resolution determining funds estimated to be raised by

taxation for the year 2021.

Prior to adopting the tax levy, the llinois Truth in Taxation Law requires the Lisle Park District Board of
Park Commissioners to adopt a Resolution Determining Funds Estimated to be raised by Taxation.

If the Park Board's estimate of the amount of the proposed 2021 aggregate levy exceeds the
extension upon the 2020 aggregate levy by more than 5%, a public hearing must be held. If the
proposed 2021 aggregate levy does not exceed 5%, no public hearing is required. Staff is not
proposing a fax levy that meets this threshold therefore the following Resolution is presented for your
consideration and approval.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Resolution Determining Funds Estimated to be
raised by Taxation for the Year 2021.

000041



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Resolution Number 111621

TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, llinois (“Park District”) that, based upon the most recently
ascertainable information, the following determinations are hereby made in
accordance with the “Truth in Taxation Law™:

1.

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public
building commission leases and debt service levies, extended by
the Park District, plus any amount abated by the Park District before
extension, upon the final 2020 real estate tax levy of the Park District
(2021 tox bill) is $5,139.509.

The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public
building commission leases and debt service levies, proposed to be
levied by the Park District for 2021 (2022 tax bill) is $5,396,000.

Based on the foregoing, the estimated percentage increase in the
proposed 2021 aggregate levy over the amount of real estate
taxes extended upon the final 2020 aggregate levy is 4.99%, and
that, accordingly, no public hearing or publication is required
under the Truth in Taxation Law.

Passed this 16™ day of November 2021.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attested and Filed this 16™ day of November 2021.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Sedl

000012



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation,

Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Date: November 16, 2021

Re: Registration Software - CivicRec

Administrative staff recommends the Board consider authorizing staff to move forward with the 2022
budgeted recreation program software migration in 2021. We fully recognize the 2022 budget is not
approved and that there is likely more discussion to be had prior to its adoption in December, however
beginning the transition sooner will best position the District fo go live with the new program by April 1, in
time for the Summer 2022 registration cycle - the District's busiest season. Details regarding existing
system conditions and challenges, staff's research efforts, benefits of the new system both internally and
externally, and implementation timeline are highlighted below.

Introduction

The Lisle Park District provides recreation services for approximately 33,000 residents. To continually offer
residents lifelong leisure opportunities, the District is committed to providing quality programs, parks, and
facilities. The platform for registering and managing all programs, daily admissions, memberships, and
rentals is the District’s registration software. The District typically processes more than 20,000 registration
transactions annually through our system. Due to this high volume, it is imperative that the registration
software is user-friendly, reliable, and efficient for both the community and the staff.

Current System Challenges

The District currently utilizes a registration software (e-Trak) that is no longer capable of meeting the needs
of staff and the community. The present software has limited staff application due to system reliability
issues, financial reporting errors, and inefficient operating processes.

The e-Trak software platform has been inconsistent, producing several system crashes with limited support
and repair options. The software has also been the source of reporting errors when being linked with the
District's financial software. Recreation management tools such as program creation, program rollovers
(programs that occur season to season), and facility booking are either outdated or are not opfions within
the current system, resulting in staff spending an exorbitant amount of time completing routine
management tasks. The software also does not have the capability of producing an export of program
information that can be downloaded into the seasonal program guide design software. Due to the lack
of this function, marketing staff must duplicate information provided by program managers in order to
manually enter information from the registration software into the program guide design software. This
causes significant redundancies and ultimately increases the total amount of staff time required of
producing each seasonal program guide and increases the potential for human error in this data entry
process. In addition to these specific examples of problems/challenges that staff faces in managing the
system "behind the scenes", there are important factors to consider that will improve the experience for
our customers.

There are multiple examples of inconvenience to customers through our current software. Most notably,
the software does not enable customers to have a direct link from our online registration brochure to our
registration system. This causes extra steps for customers to navigate in order to register for a program
and often generates confusion or a general roadblock to completing the fransaction. The system

0000413



roufinely fails to send automated receipts to customers who register online, causing them to contact staff
to ask for one. Staff are not able to reliably mass communicate through the registration software due 1o
random and unpredictable malfunctions, which causes a delay in customers receiving timely
noftifications. Customers also are not able to reset their own account passwords, which requires them to
contact Lisle Park District customer service personnel to reset their password. Each of these items would
be rectified with the proposed new software. The current software also does not provide an option to
receive, store, and access electronic participation waivers, resulting in elongated registration processes
for customers, inefficient waiver storage for the District, and an overabundance of printed paper.

Efforts to Investigate New System

Exploration of other software systems began in March of 2019, in which staff received demonstrations
from four companies. Of the-four, CivicRec was unanimously favored by recreation managers. Staff then
spent time learning more about the software capabilities and several meetings took place to further
evaluate the software. Staff reviewed the original proposal received back in 2019 and ultimately
deferred further investigation to a future date and continued with e-Trak. As concerns with e-Trak have
lingered throughout the last two years, staff have continued discussions with CivicRec. Based upon
financial performance of programs and anficipated resumption of normal services, staff revisited the
software proposal and renegotiated the price from an average annual price of $64,430 over five years
to the current average annual price of $37,637. The one-time software set up fee paid on year one also
was reduced from the original cost, lowering the total year one cost from $82,750 to $50,571.

In addition to securing what staff firmly believes is satisfactory pricing, a detailed live, in-person
demonstration took place on September 22 to once again observe functiondlity-of the software, as well
as to shore up remaining questions from staff. Recreation, marketing, and finance staff were all in
attendance in order to verify the system met the needs of the entire District. Staff also met with CivicRec
representatives to specifically discuss marketing tasks and financial functions of the software, including
deferred revenue reporting and processing. Staff spoke with references from other Districts and took the
time to talk with the staff at Mokena Park District and Sandwich Park District, as well as other
organizations across the country that utilize CivicRec.

Impact of Proposed New System

The CivicRec software will allow the District to optimize interactions with customers while increasing
efficiencies, maintaining proactive fiscal management and implementing further sustainability efforts.
Some of the most impactful improvements are as follows:

Process Improvements and Increased Efficiencies:

e Reduced staff time during program creation and program rollovers from one season to the next

Integrated system promotes new activities online as they're created

Automated report printing directly from activity management module

Ability to contact participants in multiple ways directly from activity management such as email/text

Enhanced environmental initiatives such as paper consumption reduction through electronic

registration forms and participation waivers

e Rental availability viewable online, with ability to electronically initiate requests to rent, pay and sign
waiver agreement virtually via the District website

e Creation of seafing charts and selling of tickets for events, with ability to scan barcode of tickets

Customer Service

Registration for programs directly from the website, improving the navigation process
User-friendly interface, with simplified paths through website and the registration process
Improved customer account accessibility, with ability to reset passwords to regain access
Creation of auto-payment functions for ongoing/longer-ranging programs and memberships

Security/Reliability
e Secure credit card processing and digitally stored waiver information (elimination of manual process)

24/7 support help centers, live chat support and comprehensive "how-to videos"
Daily system backups, regular upgrades, enhancements/patches, PCl compliance, dedicated client
success manager to ensure ongoing satisfaction of service

000014



Implementation Timeline

Time is of the essence regarding the goal of launching the software by April 1 in time for summer
registration — our busiest season. While the first half of the annual payment would not be due until
January 2022, six phases of implementation would occur between December 2021 and April 2022.
Software configuration and staff training would begin as early as December and continue in strategized
segments throughout the first quarter of 2022 until the go live date. During this time, staff would also
facilitate a campaign to have customers create their new accounts and communicate important
information about the update to the registration process to the public. The full implementation flow
would occur in the following order:

Initiate: Review contract, finalize statement of work, establish detailed project timeline

Analyze: Financial configuration, import of general ledger codes, payment gateway setup
Design: Public webpage development, membership and facility build out, configuration training
Educate: Training of system, inclusive of facility management, rentals, activities, reporting, finances
Optimize: Input of users, memberships, future reservations. Clear all test/fraining transaction history
Launch: Removal of trial account, system fully utilized for public

In summary, staff appreciates the fact that the 2022 Budget has not been officially approved, however
we feel authorizing staff to begin the process in 2021 is in the Lisle Park District’s best interests — both for
staff and the general public. Doing so in November will provide additional time to coordinate schedules;
for system development, raining, and testing; as well as provide some cushion for unexpected project
challenges that will surely present themselves along the way. This does not affect the 2021 budget as we
will not receive any invoicing until 2022. If the Board supports this course of action, below is a
recommended motion.

Recommended Motion: Move fo authorize the purchase of the CivicRec Recreation Management
Software in the amount of $50,571, which is inclusive of implementation fees and year one of the annual
service.

000015



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

_ " WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: November 8, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

2021 Tennis Court Maintenance and Repairs

All work has been completed, except for the courts at Abbeywood Park. Due to material delays and
then the weather, the contractor is not able to complete painting and striping the courts this year. The
temperatures must stay above 60 degrees for at least 48 hours in between coats of paint in order for it
to cure properly, and we are past that point in the season. They will finish the court, weather permitting,
as early in spring as the weather conditions will allow.

2021 Pathway Maintenance and Repairs

All work has been completed.

Roft Creek Project

The work has been completed and awaiting final inspection from the Village of Lisle, which | believe is
being scheduled the week of November 8th,

C5 Drainage Improvements

Preliminary work continues on Community Park C5 ballfield improvements. A site meeting was held with
our civil engineer Mike May from CEMCON. This was to look at the site and the most recent
topographic survey to review existing conditions in the field and start working on more detailed plans in
regard to the actual work needed. This will lead to final design and cost estimation later this year.

Parks Department Wood Chip Pile

For those of you who are new to the board, it might be a nice litfle side adventure to come down to the
Parks Department and see our gigantic mountain of wood chips! We used to purchase wood chips,
aka mulch, by the truck load, and it had become very expensive. So, for the last 6 years or so, we take
all the wood chips generated from our parks department tree work, as well as those from the Village of
Lisle and our current tree contractor and store them behind the shop. Then twice a year, once in the
spring and once in the fall, we hire a contractor to come on site and grind them all up and store them.
We get better quality mulch than we can purchase, at about % the price, and its all recycled from our
own town! And yes, we usually go through almost the whole pile every year. No work was done in
2020 due to the pandemic, so this year's mountain is a litile bigger than normal, but we hope as
normalcy sets in to get it all back out in the parks in 2022.

0000186



877
PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: November 8, 2021
Re: Parks Update

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Ongoing Opergations:

Attend Scarecrow Scramble planning meetings

Met resident for location of Memorial bench to be installed in Community Park

Attended Zoom meeting with Chip Osborne from Osborne Organics and Ryan Anderson with IPM
regarding the Stony FIELDS/Pesticide Free Pilot Program project at Leask Lane Park

Conducted staff training and guidelines for snow removal and salting operations

Install Memorial bricks at SLAP enfrance

Continue fall clean up at all sites as needed

Trash removal completed weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Install salter and plow blade on truck in preparations of winter
Prep and staff for Scarecrow Scramble

Remove walnuts and leaves weekly at all District tennis courts
Prep for Monster Madness

Confinue dormant pruning as needed

Prep athletic fields as requested

All staff completed PDRMA required three courses

Park inspections completed biweekly

Storm damaged tree removed at College Park

Installed two Memorial trees and plaques at Valley Forge Park

Encroachments & Vandalism

None af his fime

000047



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 11/7/21
Re: November Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

¢ Removed the old lockers from the breezeway and patched and painted the wall.
+ Winterized all the pools.

o Turned off water to the bathhouse and concessions.

+ Began winterizing the locker rooms.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

* Made temporary repairs to the damaged caused by a woodpecker on the Tavern and the Yender
house.

¢ Cleaned the heater in the closet of the Blacksmith Shop.

River Bend/Wheatstack

o The air filters were change in the HVAC systems.

e The Proshop furnace was cleaned.

¢ Replaced the blower motor for the HVAC system in the Proshop.
¢ Adjusted the light timers for the parking lot.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
¢ Patched and painted the holes in the walls of the Athletic Space.
Installed a new sensor in the sink of Preschool room #35.
Repdaired a toilet in PS #4.
Repaired leak and replaced the ceiling files in the men’s room by the front desk.
Reset the I-vu HVAC system.
Change the belts and filters and performed maintenance on the HVAC units.
Repaired the wall paneling in the back hallway.
Replaced light bulbs outside door #1, Senior Center, Front Lobby, copy room and some offices.
Replaced the LED power module for “Lisle Park District” sign on the front of the building.
Repaired the toilet handle in the bathroom of MP4.
Many setups and takedowns were done (Bingo, Canasta, Chess, Board meeting, Yoga, Theater,
etc.)

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Replaced the beits and filters of HVAC unit #2,
Performed regular maintenance on all 3 HVAC units.
Replaced the economizer motor in HVAC unit #1.
Replaced multiple light bulbs in the Fithess Center.
Repdired the hair dryer in the men'’s locker room.
Repaired the water dispenser in CPF.

600048



Safety/Risk Management

Installed a warning sign for falling walnuts at the tennis court at Connelly Park.
Provided brooms to help clear walnuts off the tennis courts at Connelly Park.
Attended PDRMA's Risk Management Institute virtual session for October.
Repaired 3 emergency lights at 1925.

Other

Installed two new sand diggers at Kingston Park.

Repaired the split rail fencing at Kingston Park and River Road Park.
Cleaned the North and South Shelters including the bathrooms.
Repaired the woodwork on the steeple of the Woodglenn Park shelter.

000019



pﬂif
PARK DISTRLCT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Date: November 16, 2021
Re: Recreation Department Report

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Superintendent’s Report

Monthly Registration Comparison e
o o October B
i 2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Category
Adult 2 -7
Aquatics {programs) 0 0 0 0
Cultural Arts 16 17 14 2
Early Childhood 112 55 110 2
Fitness Classes 147 156 17 130
Museum 0 0] 0] 0
Remote Enrichment Center | 0 57 0 0
Senior Programs/Trips 447 23 1,068 -601
Special Events 279 55 12 267
Teens 1 6 11 -10
Youth 250 42 182 48
Transaction Total 1,274 411 1,423 -149
Revenvue Total $45,462 $29.314 $53,276 -$7.814

¢ Program regisirations decreased by 149 (-10%) from October of 2019. The two leading categories of
success for the month were senior programs/trips and youth programming. The corresponding
revenue decreased by $7.814 (-14%).

e While the senior programs/trips are leading registrations for October this year, there is a substantial
difference between senior trip totals from 2019 to this year. in fact, trip registrations decreased by 281
(-87%) from 2019, which accounts for a revenue difference of $21,596. With senior frips removed from
the comparisons to 2019, revenue for October would be an increase of $13,782 (+49% from 2019).

e Below s a three-year comparison of year-fo-date registration totals, including a direct comparison of
this year versus 2019. These totals include revenue from senior trips.

Year-To-Date 3 Year Registration Comparison

1/1 -10/31
2021 | 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 10,658 5956 | 13,873 -3,215
Revenve Total $873,777 $373,295 $963,959 -$90,182

000029



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fithess

e There are currently 186 members (+4% from September 2021). The current membership base is -37%

from October 2020 and -40% from October 2019.

o Group exercise classes continue to be offered virtually and onsite, with most participating in-person.

o Equipment repairs took place on two treadmills, two ellipticals, and the water rower.

o Met with the Marketfing department to plan promotions for the remainder of 2021 and 2022. Some of
these include cross promotions with seniors, preschool, and dance programs, as well as the annual
Holiday Hustle and Black Friday membership specials.

Table 1: Membership Analysis

Memberships October 2021 | October 2020 | October 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Total Members 186 255 261 {75)
Continuous Memberships 129 145 163 (34)
Renewals 0 1 8 (8)
Expired 1 2 17 (16)
Suspensions 0 3 -
Cancellations 1 2 2 (1)
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types October 2021 | October 2020 | October 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Individual 1 3 8 (7)
Family 4 1 5 (1)
Senior 0 2 7 (7)
Student 2 1 0 2
Punch Cards Sold 0 2 4 (4)
Daily Admissions 1 0 ] -
TOTAL 8 9 25 (17)

Sea lion Aguatic Park

Met with the Marketing Department to plan promotion of 2022 passes, parties, rentals, and events.

At this fime, Sea Lion Aquatic Park is preparing to open all amenities for the 2022 season and resume
normal operations. This includes opening all pools, concession stands, and resuming all programming.
This is subject to change based on COVID-19 restrictions.

Some changes to anticipate in the 2022 season include revamped group outings and birthday party
structures, increased recruitment and retention efforts for staff, and new special events.

SLAP memberships for the 2022 season will go on sale to residents on December 1 and non-residents
on December 15,

Working with Facility Manager Mendez to organize two job fairs in early 2022 to recruit employees for
various positions at Sea Lion Aquatic Park.

Lisle Teens with Character

Current registration for LTWC is 17 members. This continues to be a rebuilding year for LTWC, as efforts
continue to recruit new members from Lisle and the surrounding schools.
Recent service projects include Scarecrow Scramble & Monster Madness.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

335 participants attended drop-in programs in October.

113 senior center memberships have been sold to date.

8 in-house programs took place, with a total of 231 participants, including a special outdoor concert
with fire pits and s'mores (all snacks/prizes were sponsored).

Met with Museum Manager Heiderman regarding cooperative programming in 2022.

000024



Co-chaired the Triad Fall Car Care Clinic at the Lisle Township Garage, where 65 cars were inspected
for safety and winter preparedness. Secured Craig's BP and Amazon Fresh as sponsors for the event.
Hosted the County Carevan Mobile Vaccine Clinic with County Board member Paula Deacon
Garcia where 49 booster and/or vaccines were administered to community members.
Accompanied Manager Wise on a School's Out Quest Field frip to the Pumpkin Farm.

Ran the registration table and assisted with other duties and clean up at the Scarecrow Scramble.
Assisted with set up/clean up and worked the concession stand at Monster Madness Event.
Ahended Virtual Lisle-Naperville TRIAD monthly meeting.

Partnering with SASED transition students to assist with our monthly bunco parties. The group even
brought candy and participated in the preschool trick or treating!

Monthly Blood Pressure checks provided to seniors by Brookdale, Lisle.

Monthly Medicare Help Desk provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Genfle Leaming Preschool continues to safely welcome 102 students to school each week.

There are six morning preschool classes and one afternoon class running currently.

Stepping Stones has 12 students enrolled for the fall semester, which meets 2 days a week and is
designed for those students who are 2 ¥ years old but not yet ready for a preschool class.

All By Myself has started a new session with 9 young students and meets one time each week.
Gentle Learing Preschool Enrichment classes have been offered for the Fall semester. Thus far, we
have run Crafty Creations, Makers and Builders and Super Science and Spooktacular Fun!

Another successful preschool Halloween took place this year. Plans for an outside parade were
rained out but teachers and staff quickly reorganized for a wonderfully spooky preschool parade!
Registration for Kids Day Out, our preschool extended day offering, has picked up and welcomes at
least 10 kids each day.

The EDGE morning program welcomes at least 20 students per day to Lisle Elementary School and
the afternoon program has 25-30 students join us at the Recreation Center.

Both the AM and PM sessions of EDGE celebrated Halloween with fun crafts and freats. Counselors
plan projects and activities each week to engage students' creativity and enjoyment of the
program,

All Star Sports late fall soccer and basketball classes have begun with full rosters for each class
offered.

Finalizing details for the annual Candy Cane Hunt on December 11. The most important visitor (Santa)
has been secured! We are excited that over 40 people have already registered and looking forward
to registering many more as the date draws closer.

Cultural Aris, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Our first Show Choir concert takes place on November 13.

Concluded the Community Garden plot season with assistance from Manager Hamilton.
Working on securing sound/lights, staging and bands for the Summer Entertainment Series.
Finalized details for new Gallery on Main project with Trustee Sadat and Lisle Savings Bank.
There are currently 5 people registered for the next session of Dungeon & Dragons.

Fall Theaire Club wrapped up on November 10.

Assisted Manager Breihan with creation of center pieces for Veterans Day luncheon.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Processed registrations of over 300 youth basketball participants.

Conducted basketball evaluations in preparation of upcoming draft.

Concluded fall softball leagues.

Continued second session of fall programs such as Soccer Shooting Stars, All Star Basketball skills, IPV
Volleyball skills, Kids Karate Ciub, efc.

Held annual Monster Madness event on October 23. The event has been revamped and the new
location of Woodglenn Park was a tremendous success, with 430 youth tickets sold and
approximately 1,000 total people in attendance.

Assisted Manager Breihan with Veterans Day Luncheon.

Finalizing plans for events; Santa & Mrs. Claus home visits {sold out) and Cookies with Mrs. Claus.

000022



Museums at Lisle Station Park

Finalizing plans for annual Once Upon a Christmas event (December 4).

Starting @ monthly museum program with LPD EDGE afterschool program.

Tours by appointment will begin in December.

Launched Catalogit, the new cloud museum database to efficiently organize collections.
Developing new docent program.

New programs in 2022 include Garden from Seeds: 1800's Vegetables and Tavern Nights.

000023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: November 16, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Avutumn 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly 1o the digital guide and websites.

Autumn 2021
Statistics August September
Pageviews 29,249 12,948
Users 1,060 578
Average Session Duration | 5 min, 52 sec 4 min, 38 sec
Average Pages/Session 15.83 pcges 15.06 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for November & December to promote new senior programs,
trips, memberships & daily drop-in activities, which was released on October 15. Printed copies for
patron pick-up at Senior & Rec Center. Website updated with new guide, calendar & registration
form. Produced & deployed eNewsletter on October 20 to approximately 650 senior center
subscribers to and generated social media content to promote release of new guide.

September-October 2021 | Nov December 2021
Statistics August 31 September | O .-
Pageviews 118 3.563
Users 7 243
Average Session 15 min, 43sec | S min, 34 sec
Duration
Average 11.8 pages 9.63 pages
Pages/Session
Lisle Park District

e Created sign to display location of Boat Launch on DuPage River Water Trails Map
e Generated social media content to communicate DuPage CareVan at Community Center

Special Events

e Captured photos and video at Monster Madness

¢ Created (2) yard sign to acknowledge Boyce Chiropractic as sponsor at Monster Madness

¢ Updated, printed, and displayed posters for Veterans Day Ceremony, Candy Cane Hunt,
Cookies with Mrs. Claus, Once Upon a Christmas, Take Note Holiday Concert, and Santa Visits

¢ Posted Halloween eventis to online local resource sites, including DuPage CVB, Kid List, Lisle

Patch, Google, and sent information to local homeowner's associations

Displayed Creature Double Feature and Monster Madness on Village of Lisle electronic sign

Designed T-Shirt for Show Choir Performance of MTI's All Together Now!

Created event page for registration to receive access to live stream of Veterans Day Ceremony

Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters to promote Halloween events, including Scarecrow

Scramble, Monster Madness, Pumpkin Carving Contest, and need for volunteers

o Email sent October 12 to approximately 2,400 park district & Scarecrow Scramble subscribers

000024



o FEmail sent October 21 to approximately 1,300 park district subscribers

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Creature Double Feature,
Monster Madness, Pumpkin Carving Contest, and share photos from Monster Madness

» Created (2) Facebook & Instagram advertisements to promote Monster Madness

Lisle Pariners for Parks Foundation
« Captured photos & video at Scarecrow Scramble
Created sponsorship banner for display at event
Finalized, proofed, and sorted race shirts
Updated website with race day information, sponsors, course map, and links to results & photos
Produced, printed, and laminated signage to display location of volunteer check-in, race day
registration & packet pick-up, gear & ID check, and food & drinks
e Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters for Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent October 7 to approximately 2,750 foundation & park district subscribers and past
race participants to promote last early race registration deadline & savings
o Email sent October 14 to 195 in-person race participants with packet pick-up and race
information, race map, and race day schedule
o Email sent October 14 to 8 virtual race participants with packet pick-up, race, and result
submission information
¢ Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Scarecrow Scramble early race
registration deadline & savings, communicate need for volunteers and information for packet
pick-up & race day registration, and share photos from the event

Senior Center

e Captured photos at Halloween Bunco and shared to social media page

Created, printed, and displayed poster for Holiday Overnight Trip in Milwaukee
Produced and printed table tent to thank sponsors for Veterans Day luncheon
Designed flyer for TRIAD Bingo Jingo holiday event

Generated social media content to promote Holiday Overnight & Pretty Woman Trip

Gentle Learning Preschool
o Captured photos and video at Gentle Learning Preschool Halloween parades & trick-or-treating
e Generated social media content to share Halloween activities at Rec Center with preschoolers

Community Park Fitness
» Designed, printed, and cut postcard for insert in Scarecrow Scramble race bags including offer
to join fitness center with no enroliment fee

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap

As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in October:

¢ Redesigned posters for Black Wednesday live music, Turkey To-Go & Brunch with Santa

« Created TV display images for Black Wednesday live music, Turkey To-Go & Brunch with Santa
« Updated website with October 31 early closure, new featured event on home page, and
changes to Dueling Pianos, Turkey To-Go, Brunch with Santa, and New Year's Eve special
Edited Google business listing menu adding current menu items and prices

Created Facebook & Instagram advertisement for October Dueling Pianos

Produced & deployed (5) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,775 restaurant subscribers

o Email sent on October 2 to promote Dueling Pianos

o Email sent on October 8 to promote Turkey To-Go

o Email sent on October 14 to promote Dueling Pianos

o Email sent on October 22 to promote private holiday parties & events

o Email sent on October 29 to promote Turkey To-Go 8 or more meal deal

Generated social media content to promote Dueling Pianos, Turkey To-Go, and private parties

0000<S



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

' . WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 11, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

The business department presented the 2022 Budget.

Prepared the 2022 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 21-03. A draft of the Park District's 2022
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance in tentative form is available at the district’s administrative
office during regular business hours and the park district website for public review and comment
prior to its adoption in the same or amended form by the Park Board, which is scheduled for
December 16, 2021.

Prepared the 2021 Tax Levy Ordinance 21-04
Prepared the Resolution Determining Funds estimated to be raised by Taxation for 2021,
The business department has started its preparation for the 2021 yearend audit.

The district filed third quarter 941 payroll reports with the Internal Revenue Services, IL-941 with
the State and UI-3/40 with the lllinois Unemployment Insurance due October 31, 2021.

In the process of getting all district phones replaced as the current equipment is no longer
supported and coordinating the installation of fiber optic cable from Comcast.

| attended two PDRMA webinars. “The Diamond of Care Approach to Loss Prevention and
Liability” and the second being "Leading Before, During and After Crisis".

Superintendent Pratcher and | had a phone conversation with Amazon Business and what
savings that might be to the park district.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.
Processed AP checks and special checks.
Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

LN~

000026



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARR CT WWW.LlSLEPARKDlSTRICT..ORiG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: November 18,2021
Re: October 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of October is $58,197 compared to October 2020 revenue of
$71,389. A decrease of $13,192.

e Revenue year to date thru October is $859,394 compared to October 2020 revenue of
$767.998. An increase of $91,396.

e Yearto date expenses is $487,473 compared to $421,360 an increase of $66,113 in 2021.

e Year to date income as of October is $371,921 compared to 2020 income of $346,639.
An increase of $25,283.

Course Maintenance Update
¢ See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.
General Update

e Buying some hard goods for the proshop for 2022 with anficipation of price increases and
possible supply chain problems.

o The Turkey shoot for November is sold out.

000027



Course Update — October 2021

October was the first month in quite some time that the course received a substantial
amount of rain. We had over 6 inches of rain spread out over the month. With the lack
of rain we have had this year, the course really needed it.

Even with all the rain, we still experienced almost three weeks with above normal
temperatures. The combination of rain and warm temperatures has done wonders for
seed germination this fall. All the divots that we filled with seed and sand are all filling in
wonderfully.

As far as work on the course, all fall fertilizer applications have been applied. All fall
aerification has been complete and for the most part has healed in. Most of our free
time is spent blowing and mulching leaves, which will continue until all the leaves have
fallen from the frees.

Next month will be the last month to prepare the course for winter. The irigation system
will be blown out, all course supplies will come in, and all the dead trees will be
removed from the course. We are going to rebuild the right bunker on #8 and #9 and
we will continue to clean up the leaves on the course.

DOGOZS



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: November 9, 2021

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e The Board met on November 3, 2021. Highlights from the meeting
include:
o Approval of a Scholarship
o Approval of 2022 meeting dates
o Recap of Scarecrow Scramble
o Discussion of fundraising opportunities at the Summer
Entertainment Series
e Scarecrow Scramble recap:
o Scarecrow Scramble took place on Saturday October 16,
o The final registration numbers are listed below:
5K In Person - 266
5K Virtual - 8
Youth Run —-36
Tot Dash — 26
Total = 336 (+70% from 2020)
o The committee secured $10,150 in sponsorships for the event.
o The final fundraising total will be listed in the next board report
when all expenses are paid.
e The Board will meet next on January 5%, 2022.

000029



MISSION

SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
guality services for its
residents with disabilities

SEASPAR.org

SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

VISION

Discover Abilities
Achieve Potential
Realize Dreams

CORE VALUES

Fun * Excellence
Service » Respect
Accountability




For the |
NOVEMBER 2021

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

Our fall season has been up and running and, to no surprise, exceeding our participation goals. Our
excitement to see so many participants returning to in-person programs cannot be contained. We
are eager to see this trend continue and hope its lasting effects are indefinite. Staff continued to shift
and adapt to all challenges while seamlessly helping participants transition to in-person programs.

Planning for the winter/spring season is near completion, and one notable aspect will be the return of
printed brochures. Though many of our families responded well to digital brochures, we understand
there's an inherent need for a printed copy, which is why the decision was made. For many, a printed
guide serves as a planner. Desired programs are circled for reference, and notes and reminders are
scribbled directly on pages. And let's not forget the excitement of turning a page to find a lovely
picture of a friend.

Challenges aren't a thing of the past. As restrictions change, the demand for more in-person
programs rises. As part of our promise, we will continue to work tirelessly to create a workaround to
get participants back into play and back into programs. | have the utmost confidence in our staff's
ability, so | look forward to what is in store for the upcoming season. That said, | commend the
SEASPAR team, both administrative and recreation, for going above expectations for the sake of our
participants.

Although our participants take center stage, we cannot forget those responsible for making it all
happen — our member entities. We have been working to reconnect with member agency staff
through informal meetups. Our goal is to cement relationships between SEASPAR and member
agencies' staff because | believe it is key to better serving our residents. Along with that, better
relationships may result in future collaborations. In addition, we've reignited our initiative to have
a SEASPAR presence included at member events. Typically, SEASPAR shows its support with an
outreach table, though recently, you may have noticed our administrative staff, including me, at
many of your commemorative events. We've had the pleasure of joining
grand openings and facilities' showcases throughout the communities
we serve, Our presence should serve as a reminder to residents that
SEASPAR is here to serve them. Besides, opportunities like this allow us
to soak in the energy from so many smiling faces, even if behind a mask.

| once again thank our members for their continued support. Their
support allows us to focus on what is most important ~ providing
quality programming in a safe environment for all. Because our staff and
participants are SEASPAR's biggest assets, | vow to do everything in my
power to continue making their safety and wellbeing our priority.

Matthew Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director

000031

SEASPAR.org




i For the Rec
SEASPAR NOVEMBER 2021

SEASPAR REPORTING IN

Check one more financially responsible year off the
listt SEASPAR's 2020-2021 fiscal year audit earned the
top marks an agency can receive from an independent
auditing firm. An independent auditor's responsibility
involves performing procedures to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements
provided are free of misstatement.

The audit's result came as no surprise. Our confidence

in the presentation of the 2020-2021 fiscal year finances

was of the highest, thanks to SEASPAR administrative

staff who worked tirelessly to ensure SEASPAR's

impeccable standings would be sustained. In addition,

much effort was directed to prepare SEASPAR's financial operations and procedures to ensure a
seamless transition to a calendar year fiscal year, which is set to begin in 2022.

SEASPAR will present its findings of the fiscal year in the 2020-2021 Annual Report. The report features
a snapshot of the year's finances, in addition to service hours, participant data, volunteer and staffing
numbers, and a list of the year's donors and contributors. A copy of SEASPAR's 2020-2021 Annual
Report will be available for pickup at the SEASPAR office or may be downloaded at SEASPAR.org.

A copy of SEASPAR's full 2020-2021 annual financial report is available to read or download at
SEASPAR.org/FOIA.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

000032

SEASPAR.org 6 O O




For the Record
SEASPAR NOVEMBER 2021

4

- Bl sy
Ay e AT

The EAGLES walk, Run, and Roll annual
event challenges EAGLES Adult Day Program
participants to a 5-kilometer race. As the
name implies, participants have the option of
completing the race by walking, running, or
rolling at a pace of their choosing. Although
coordinators promote the event as a race,
all participants receive equal praise for their
accomplishments, which are always abundant.

This event is part of a SEASPAR initiative to
promote healthy lifestyle choices among
EAGLES participants. The event involves all
four EAGLES sites and incorporates plenty of
preparation. Leading up to the event, SEASPAR
EAGLES site directors cater lesson plans to
deliver health-conscious education, including
activities that promote active living and cardio-
based challenges.

Normally held as a one-day event, the 2021
walk, Run, and Roll event was deliberately
hosted as a 4-day 5K. This year's event was
hosted at various parks and walking paths
throughout the communities SEASPAR serves,
The decision to host the event on separate
days and locations was a consclous choice to

000033
SEASPAR.org




o~y For the Record
SEASPAR NOVEMBER 2021

promote social distancing by organizing participants into smaller groups.

The EAGLES Walk, Run, and Roll 5K was sponsored by The Service Club of Chicago, whose mission
is to support positive growth in communities throughout the Chicagoland area through phitanthropic

support. We thank our wonderful sponsor for their generous support.

N

VIEW MORE PHOTOS

000034

SEASPAR.org




o For the Record
SEASPAR NOVEMBER 2021

MARATHON RYAN: A STORY OF
DETERMINATION

We now take a moment to highlight the achievements of a
SEASPAR participant who has overcome, achieved, and excelled.
He is an example to us all and a testament to what one can
accomplish when determined. His story is not only one that
needs to be shared; it's an inspiration to us all.

Ryan McGuire's career with SEASPAR began at the age of 8/with
swim lessons. His love of exercise sparked! Not long after, Ryan
was competing in tournaments as a member of the SEASPAR
swim team. His devotion to training was so great, one could
assume he enjoyed it more than competing. Whether that was
true or not, one thing was apparent: Ryan was motivated.

Ryan began running in his freshman year at Lyons Township High
School. He joined the cross country team, where he received
plenty of support from his teammates and coaches. With help
from para-professionals, Ryan trained tirelessly, and his.efforts
paid off. By the end of his freshman year, .Ryan's best time
completing a 3-mile run was 34 minutes, only 3-4 minutes more
than the competition. Unknown to everyone' then, those 3-4
minutes served as a motivation for Ryan, which fueled his drive
even more

By his junior year, Ryan was running a mile in under 5 minutes.
Ryan finished his senior year in cross country with a16:30, 3-mile
conference meet run — finishing in the top 10% in his class. Ryan
cut his time by more than half compared te his freshman year.
It is said that Ryan is the most improved cross country runner in
the 133-year history of Lyons Township High School.

SEASPAR.org




For the Rec
SEASPAR OrNO%EMBE

"|sm - 5K

L
L' \.:_' ‘?.'""‘;‘;

SEASPAL

[EXCANSIVELY INCLASIVE]

BRQ

SYEAMSEASPAR T (BOLY
e "% i)

[ £02%

Once a runner, always a runner. Ryan continues running, reaching new

goals wherever possible. Ryan recently completed two half-marathon Ryan can run a
races in preparation for his run in the Chicago Marathon, which he mite in under 5
completed while raising over $2,000 for Best Buddies, a not-for-profit minutes. Less than
organization that offers one-to-one services to individuals with and .02% of the entire
without intellectual and developmental disabilities in illinois. Ryan was world's population
able to run the Chicago Marathon course without supervision and finished (roughly 1 person
in 3:32:05, which placed him in the top 11.5 percentile of runners. As an in a million) can
added bonus, the Chicago Marathon took place on Ryan's 20th birthday. relate.

His cake read "Happy B-Day Marathon Ryan.'

Luckily, you won't have to travel too far to see Marathon Ryan in action. Ryan continues to run
wherever he can, especially when it's local. Wherever there is a race, you're sure to see Ryan. He
recently ran in the Downers Grove BBQ Bolt 5K Run event, where he placed first in his division. When
Ryan is not running, he spends much of his time at his school's transition program and (believe it or
not) can be seen walking to work at Trader Joe's — in record time, we're sure.

Thank you to Ryan for being such a great example to us all. We hope his story inspires anyone facing
a remarkable journey, for Ryan is proof that determination fuels results.

000036

SEASPAR.org




\~ For the RecC
SEASPAR NOVEMBER 2021

WEAR OUR FANS AT?

SEASPAR is excited to announce the upcoming
release of its online apparel store. The store will

be open to the public and offer made-to-order
products featuring items imprinted with exclusive
artwork from SEASPAR and its brands. As
expected, a portion of each sale made through the
online apparel store will benefit SEASPAR, which
means this apparel is not only fashionable, it

holds a statement of support.

- M W i A
™
ADULT DAY PRoGRA M

The announcement of SEASPAR's oriline
apparel store means SEASPAR fans, family,
and friends will now have the opportunity
to showcase thelr devotion to SEASPAR
and its brands with the latest styles and the
season’s must-have items and accessories
in addition, gift shopping for SEASPAR
participants will now be easier than evey!
The store will offer popular items such as
sweaters, hoodies, pajamas, and other
items we know our fans will love.

SEASPAR's apparel store will be
available just in time for the 2021
holiday shopping season. Look for
our announcements of the opening
of SEASPAR's online apparel store in.
November of 2021.

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR NOVEMBER 2021

COMING SOON

NOV 6

DINNER AND A MOVIE

Special Event - Darien Sportsplex

NOV 7

DANCE PARTY
Special Event - Expressions Dance Studio, Westmont

NOV 12
FALL HARVEST DANCE

Special Event - Benet Academy, Lisle

NOV 14

TURKEY SHOOT

Special Event - Lincoln Center, Downers Grove

NOV 21

FRIENDSGIVING
Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

ABOUT US ) PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

facehoolk 3 Don’t miss another moment! SEASPAR
= | Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road
social media app for more news, Downers Grove, IL 60515

photos, videos, and the latest stories 630.960.7600 * Phone
about your favorite activities. 630.960.7601 » Fax

0@@0«38 711 « TRS
vy @ s SEASPAR.org

tiRens




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
10/31/2021

Bank Name

NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL
Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOQL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest

Rate

0.30%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MQONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT QFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000039

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$108,946.32
$270,746.30

$5,693,956.90
$1,077.00
$1,044,348.16
$100,608.61
$101,142.06
$105.62

$7.320,930.97

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$7.427,148.97

Maturity

7/3/12023

For
PAYROLL
A/P
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Oct-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Deht Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,009.82 3,115,789.20 1,966,970.81  1,148,818.39 2,677,828.21
792,748.38  2,241,651.15 1,255,799.29 985,851.86 1,778,600.24
49,552.64 8,339.91 25,513.20 (17,173.29) 32,379.35
46,207.47 150,374.00 113,396.76 36,977.24 83,184.71
10,844.15 20,253.84 15,360.00 4,893.84 15,737.99
76,109.87 241,167.62 120,235.78 120,931.84 197,041.71
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 535,539.02 302,609.20 232,929.82 415,959.10
237,880.29 6,276.81 155,346.10 (149,069.29) 88,811.00
38,953.16 1,763,228.45 62,873.38  1,700,355.07 1,739,308.23
970,418.13 31,659.70 673,355.34 (641,695.64) 328,722.49
3,965,485.78 893,233.39 503,967.49 389,265.90 4,354,751.68
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18  9,007,513.09 5,195,427.35 3,812,085.74 38,663,975.92

000040



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(l.oss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance

YTD 10/21  YTD 10/20 YTD 10/19 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019
3115789.20 2,99582543  3,124,863.94 119,963.77 (9,074.74)
1,066,970.81  2,016,341.44  2,292,094.03 49.370.63 325,123.22
1,148,818.39  979,483.99 832,769.91 169,334.40 316,048.48
2,241651.15  1,066,554.35  2,392,064.25 1,175,096.80 (150,413.10)
1,255,799.29  1,034,569.33  2,088,124.95 (221,229.96) 832,325.66
985,851.86 31,985.02 303,939.30 953,866.84 '681,912.56
8,339.91 81,962.60 82,464.01 (73,622.69) (74,124.10)
25,513.20 39,658.98 67,672.80 14,145.78 42,159.60
(17,173.29) 42,303.62 14,791.21 (59,476.91) (31,964.50)
150,374.00 351,924.69 165,378.46 (201,550.69) (15,004.46)
113,396.76 144,215.89 144,218.74 30,819.13 30,821.98
36,977.24 207,708.80 21,159.72 {(170,731.56) 15,817.52
20,253.84 25687.92 25,917.51 (5,434.08) (5,663.67)
15,360.00 20,781.00 22,112.00 5,421.00 6,752.00
4,893.84 4,906.92 3,805.51 (13.08) 1.088.33
241,167.62 257,029.99 193,764.30 (15,862.37) 47,403.32
120,235.78 184,513.47 212,598.76 64,277.69 92,362.98
120,931.84 72,516.52 (18,834.46) 48,415.32 139,766.30
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
535,5309.02 512,474.30 493,667.05 23,064.72 41,871.97
302,609.20 364,056.57 477,367.23 61,447.37 174,758.03
232,929.82 148,417.73 16,299.82 84,512.09 216,630.00
6,276.81 292,842 .44 272,751.03 (286,565.63) (266,474.22)
155,346.10 178,551.08 259,862.99 23,204.98 104,516.89
(149,069.29) 114,291.36 12,888.04 (263,360.65) (161,957.33)
1,763,228.45  1,730,082.38  1,713,024.62 33,146.07 50,203.83
62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 24,731.70 125,831.87
1,700.355.07  1,642,477.30  1,524,319.37 57,877.77 176,035.70
31,659.70  1,362,353.15 432,709.98 (1,330,693.45) (401,050.28)
673.355.34  1,584,248.71 698,976.17 910,893.37 25,620.83
(641,695.64)  (221,895.56)  (266,266.19) (419,800.08) (375,429.45)

893,233.39 1,047,165.70 1,860,5632.67 (153,932.31) (967,299.28)
503,967.49 926,088.29 1,748,430.20 422,120.80 1,244,462.71
389,265.90 121,077 .41 112,102.47 268,188.49 277,163.43
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,007,513.09  9,723,902.95 10,757,137.82 (716,389.86) (1,749,624.73)
5,195,427.35  6,580,629.84  8,200,163.12 1,385,202.49 3,004,735.77
3,812,085.74  3,143,273.11 2,5656,974.70 668,812.63 1,255,111.04

0000441



1798 6€°8I8°8%T T

£L8°220'LT9

€T LLG'GT9C
007009 °2e2¢

€ET°LLS'ST9 T

00°ZLT'®OT
00°02Z°9¥%2
g0 ¢

00°C

Zs e8¢l
007057
00"CGTIS LFT
TF°8GL’80€
8879999

ZETEVT'8C0'T

00°009°2e2’E

00 0S¥ ’e

00°081’622°¢€

ST 98T’'¥IS

€T LV9 ‘6L T
8Z €£8’'€69°C

€1 L¥9'6LT7°C

86 608’98
0£7€81°602
0070

coQ
8L°LLETTY
00" GLE
FP1°626'221
€9°862°LST
p0"FSS 7SS
9Z°6T11°0F8

BZ €£€8°€69°C

00°5L8°2

827856 '069°¢C

9€°8T¥% 1§
00°596°L1C
9€"€8E£ 697

00°596"LTZ

10°189°8
S£°815°02
600

0070

L8 LET'T9
067 LE
€6°262°21
68°62L°SZ
2% °6686'°S§
€0°2¢T0'78

9€°€8¢€'69¢

05°L82
98°560°69¢C

(LIDIAEA) sNIddnNs
SASNHAXE aN{ld TYIOL
SHNNIATY dNOJd TE¥LOL

SASNAIXE TYLOL

LAATA

SAILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

NZE50dd NOILVYIYOHA

SMAIvd

adyvod

SNOILYTIA ¥UWOLSND

LI

SEDIAYIS SSIANISQNT

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHSNHAIKI

SHANIAHT TYLOL
SMYavYd

NOILYdLSINIWNAY
SHNNTATY

L°v2 18°0L67996°T
(9-¢) 02 68L'STTE
L7 k2 187046799671
z° %1 6.°182°68
A 88-LZB’sze
00 00°0

0°0 0070

1781 11°92Z£°009
87 €5 06°L02Z

vz TL°T198B €T
G"¢8 85788906
1°1¢ 18°8LG'ZS
z:02 £0°861°708
(9-¢) 0Z°68L GTT'E
(0°89) 00°€0T’'T
(s ¢) 0Z°989'¥TT°¢E
ANV TYALOY
-IdYA ALVA-0L-dYHA

$ TYISId

12 dA-d

1 1EOvYd

LA9ang
TYONNE

LASAnNd

ALYA-0OL-~4YHA

TY¥ISIdE

120¢C ‘1€ 9ELOLDO

190434 ESNIAXIT 3 HNNAATY JIZIUYHWAS
LIOTHLSIA ¥Y¥d HTISIT

(T°L9%) (L9°6GL'88T)
5 1 2L°8C9 %12
(€°06) $0°698°6Z
S 1 ZL°829°'%12
€L 19°6p0°8
(6°8) 9z 9se’zz
00 00°0

0°0 0070
(£-9¢) €z°1LE"€ES8
070071 00°0

(9-¢g) 6L FHLZT
0-8L 6L°GF9°S
L°8 0%°890°S
8L 9 96€'LL
(£°06) G0°698°G¢Z
Z°86% 00°667%
(5°06) SO0°PTIYV‘GE
TONY TYNLOVY
-IMYA MAGOLO0

ONIANT SAoI¥Ed 0T 4904
NAd dL¥Y0dH¥0D dNNAd 404

Laodnd
dH90LD0

NOILAIYDSHd LNIWLAYdHA

MOM D0008F1ID a1
£2:20:69T ‘IWII
TZ0C/TT1/TT HLYA



§-€z 98°T168°6G86 SF 899 °L6L 89°%ZL %99 (s7zz1) (82 L96'%T) Z6°TLF'99 (LID2I3d3A) $SATAdNS
Lol 62°66L°552"1 B9 L8L T9E’T 19°128°%€T1’1 0°vT 80 ETS'L6 00°€8FE€TT SHSNHAXA ANNA TYLOI
8 ¢ ST 169'1¥2°Z £1°9G67 651’2 62°976'66L°T (1°%5) 08°6F5’2Z8 Z6° ¥S6°6LT SANNIAFY ANNI TYLOI
Lot 62°66L°G52"°1 89°LBL'T9E’T 197128 FET’T 0° %1 B0"ETIS’L6 00°€8% €11 SASNAAXE TYIOL
z°62 €6 °TLO LL 00°950’€01 96°6.8°G8 LS L°L60°8 z0°885’8 SEILITIOVI
0-zt 9Z 8£6 ‘€6 BF"2SL 901 vZ 096’88 S L 561228 z1°968°'8 HALNAD SSHANLIA
(0°8T) P0°GP0‘0TE 1578857292 06°€28’81¢2 5°z8 $8°808°¢€ 05°288°1¢Z $2I1I1¥NDY
8L 6% °£86°C1S L6°0T6 7968 GS 160°H9F (6°2) 60°86L°LY 89°60% ‘9% RNYY909d NOILVAADEH
0°00T G6°06%'¢C 00°0 00°0 0°00T Sy G601 00°0 SNOILVYTAY ALINAWWOD
L°69 07896 °ZZ 00°0TO0 9L 99" 1TvE’€9 L'9L 00°SLY'T LT PEE’9 11
z°8 zz 10€‘s¢ge 2L 697’962 0L FZL'ETIZ (p-92) 0% 910°LT Ts°2ZLE'1Z HAAILYALS ININAY
SASNIAXA
8¢ ST 169'1vZ’C €1°9SP ‘6581’2 62°9FG'66L°T (1°%9) 08°6%5°Z8 26 FS6°'6LT SINNIATY TYIOL
(1-€8) 00°60¥ 00"Qov ‘e 00°000°’2 (0-oL) 00°09 007002 SEILITIOVA
(s 12) 16°660°G6 0078627121 85°T80'TOT (1-1¢) GL"866'9 1Z2°80T°0T MAINID SSANLIA
0"t 8L°22L'82¢T €1 €zL'E1E GG Z0T'8LT 0°00T 0070 6Z°0T8 LT SOILYN0OY
v €C LY S¥Z'108 00°GEZ’'6F9 ¥8°820°T¥HS L'z ST'TEP ‘99 80°"€0T'FS WY¥90¥d NOIIVAIDAY
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 000 00°0 SNOTILYTAY XIINNWHOD
(8- %) 66 LLT'9TT T 00°008°2LT°T ZETEECLLG (9°06) 06°660'6 veeEL’Le AATIYELSININGY
SHNNIATY
IONY TYNLOY 13sangd 139and ADNY TYNLOY 1395404 NOILAI¥DSIA INAWILYYIAQ
~THYA ALYA-0L-¥YIX TYANNY TIVA-OL-d¥AX -I¥YA ¥IFOLO0 ¥A40L20
2 TYOSIA TYDSId %
1202 ‘1€ 4ILOID0 ONIANH SAOI¥dd 0T d0d
NI NOILVIEHYOTA :ANNd ¥0J
MOM " 00008FTD ‘ar
12 :¥A-a I¥04dY ASNAAXA 3 ANNAATY AHZIHYWWOS £2:20:GT EWIL
Z 1A9Y¥d IDTELISIA M¥¥d ATSIT 1202/11/11 :3dl¥a



(80°0T0’¥%2)
80°010‘62
00 000°S

80°010'6C
00 007 ‘9
ZE'8PL TT
9L°198
00°000°S
0070

0070
00°000°S

($5°508'%)
€0°LY8 Y
(AN

€0 L7 Y
00" 0

6€°pTE'T
$9°229°¢

(58°000°2)
ZSTLIv T
L9791V

28 LIR'2
PETEES

9€°Z1I8°1
Z8°TL

(LIDIA3EA) SNTIA¥0S
SHSNAdIXH dNNd TYLOI
SHONIANY dNNA IYLOJL

SESNAAXE TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYYD0¥d NOILVI™dDHY

HAILYILSININAY
SIASNEIXIE

STANIATE T¥IOL

SEILITIOVYA

WYd20dd NOILVHIOHA

HATLYILSINIWAY
SHONHATY

(p82) (62°€LT'LT)
0°21 0zZ°€16's2
L799 16°6££°8
0°2t1 02 €16°ST
08¢ 80°%96°¢
z°6C 0€°26€°GT
(F"%19) 28'951'9
£°99 16°6££°8
070 00°0

0°001 00°0L9°C
£°ET 16°699°S
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA  FIVA-0I-¥VIX

3 TYISId

1< tdA -4

3 1A9vd

1LIoand
TYONNY

(8£°800°02) T°0%T
PO SLT VC (#°00T)
89°991'F (0°06)
¥0 SLT'¥Z (p-00T)
zegee’s 07001
09°€21°81 6°9¢C
ZT°8TL (8 708F)
99°99T'% (0'086)
0070 0°0
00°0 0°0
99°991'% (0°06)
LAI9an4g HONY

HLYA-0L-dYHA -ITd¥A
TYDSIA %

120¢ ‘1€ ¥F3L0ID0

Id0d3d JSNIAXT 3 HONHATE AHZIUYVHRWNS
IJTALSIA ¥YVYd HTISIT

WOATSORN

TYNLOY
dHdg0L00

ONIJNE SJOI¥Ed 0T d0d
SANNA 4904

139an04
dd4d0L00

NOILdIYdOSHd LNIWLIVLEA

MOM*00008¥%1TD s
$2:20:GT :“EWII
1¢0C/1T/T1 :dl¥a



602

o oo
r~
—

PZ LL6’9E
9L°96€°E€TT
00" PLE'OST

9L°96€7€TT

9L°96€’ETT

00" FLE’OST

00°0%6°TT
00°090°8¢€T
00 006 0GT

00°0908¢ET

00°090’8€ET

00°000°06T

0070566
00 0G0 ’STT
00°000°GZT

00°050°STT

00"050°STT

00°000°S2T

(0" PSTT)
(1-1)
(L°06)

(28 L87°0T)
60°6£9°TT
LT TIST’T

60°6€9'TT

60°6€9°TT

LT TIST'T

007566
00°606°TT
00°006°21

00°S0S'TT

00606 TT

00°00G8°CT

(LIDIAZA) SN14dNS
SASNIIKE ANRd TYIOL
SHONNIAHTY dNAA TYLOI

SESNIIXA THLOL

AATLYALSININAY
SHSNIAXI

SAONIATY TTYLOL

JATLYALSININAY
SHONZATS

154

TYALOY

ZLYJ~0L-dVIX

TYOSTA

cdA-4
= dovd

L32and
TYNNNY

139dnd

HILIVA-OL-dYIX

TY¥OSId

1coc ‘1€ ¥HL0LD0

TYNLOY
dH340L00

ONIQN3E Sd0Iddd 0T d¥04

JYWI :aNQd ¥90d4

Id0d3d HASNIAAXE 3 HONIATY JIZIYVHHAS
IOTILSIA ¥M¥¥d d7TSIT

L3oang
dFI0LO0

NOILdI¥3SHd LNIWIIYdIA

MOM®Q00087TD ‘a1
PZ:20:GT *UWIL
1C0C/TT/1T dELYd



S CST
6° %L
c'1

V8 €68°F
00°09€°ST
¥8°€52°02

00°09¢€°S1T

00°09¢€’ST

V8 €502

00°8E6°T
00°290°8T
00°000°02

00°290°8T1

007290781

00°000°02

00°519°1
99 °1G60°ST
99°999°91

99°150°ST

99°150°6T

997999791

(9-¢)
0°00T
(9°06)

8G°6G6T
0070
897691

067191

LT760S'T
£97999 77
LT°60S°T

LT°606°T

£9°999°1

(LIDIAEd) Sn1d4UNs
SHSNAJXE ONNd TYI0I
SHOANIATE dNAQJ TYLOI

SHSNIdXHE TYLOL

HATLVELSININAY
SHASNHAXA

SHONIATY TYLOL

IATLYILSININAY
SHONIATY

TYALOY
2IYJ-0L-d¥dA
TYOSIA

ER:P R
RCE)- <1

LIo5and
TYNNNY

LASand
ALYJ-0L-¥V¥HIA
TY2SId

1202

'1¢ ¥IEOLO0C

HONV

—Id¥A
e

B

TYNLOY
ddd0Ld0

ONIAGNT Sq0Iddd 0T 904

LIdNY :aNQd 904

Ld0dHdd USNEAXH 3 HONTATY JIZIFYYWHNAS
LOIYISIA M9¥d dFTISIT

1ia2dand
HEd0LI0

NOILATYDSEd INIWLYVLHAA

MOM* Q00087 IO +ar
PZ:C0:ST *IWIL
TE0Z/TT1/TT *ELYd



(05°621°L9)
06°SZZ Z1¢€
00°00T°S%¢

06-szz'21¢

067622 °C1¢

00 00T ‘G¥2Z

(LG ET9
TG L6E
F6 E8L

T67L6E

167 L6E

P6°£8L

‘L)
‘6
‘1
‘6

‘6

‘1

(€8°€65°S)
£8°8T0°9¢
00°S2v’Ce

€8°8T0°9¢

£€8°810°9¢

00°GZF ‘02

(LIDIAZEA) SNIdEns
SUSNIdXH dNAA IYLOL
SAANIATT dNNI TYLOI

SUSNUAXHE TY.LOL

HATLVALSININGOY
SHSNIAXY

SHNNHIAHY TYIOL

IATLYILSINIWNAY
SHNNIATY

(1-082) 78 T1€6 02T
[ 8L°6£20CT
(9°1) 29°L9T TvE
519 8L1GE€C0ZT
V19 8L S€C’0CT
(9°1) Z9°'L9T'1kC
(9-1) 29 L91’1Re
FONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥YA  ILYA-0L-4YdA

% TYOSId

12 dXx-3

9 ool £

LADAnNd
TYONNY

(¥8°LE6'G5) 1°9¢
¥8°L8T°09¢ 8°€9
00°0SZ2°v02 (z°16)
78 LBT'09C 8°€9
78 LBT 092 8°€9
00°052°'¥%02 (Z°16)
00°052°'¥0¢2 (2 16)
1a5dn4g FONY

ALYA-OL-¥YAX ~-I¥YA
TYDSTA 3

1202 ‘TE€ ¥EdOLDO

TYNLOY
ddd0Lo0

AONYEOSNI ALITIIVIT

ONIONT SAOIddd 0T d04

SONQA 904

Id0d3d ASNAAXT 3 TOANIATY THZIYYWHOS
IOT¥ISIa ¥9¥d A7ISIT

139aN49
qIdOoLO0

NOILAIYDSHA LNHWIYYdId

MOM 00008712 Rl
PZ2:20:GT ‘UWIIL
T¢0Z/TTI/TT HULYA



[l o= Bl ]
o0 o

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIDIJAAA) SNTJ¥ENS
SASNIAXT dNNI TYLOI
SENNIATY dNAd TYLOI

SHUSNIIXH TYLOL
SHTLITIOVI
SMY¥d

SISNIIXD

SHANIATYE TVLOL

HATLYILSININGY
SIAONIATA

14

00°0 00°0
00°0 60" 0
0070 co-"0
00°0 0070
00°0 0070
060" 0 00°0
0070 0070
0070 00°0
VALY 139dnd
HLYd-0L-YYIA TYONNY

TY3SId

IA-A

tHOVd

0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 000
0070 0°0 00" 0
0070 070 0070
000 0°0 00°¢C
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
135ang HONY TYNLOY

AIYJd-0L-YVIA -Id¥A qd40LD0
TE¥DSIA %

1202 ‘T€ ¥EFOLD0 ONIANAT SdoI¥ddd 01 3904

ONILHODIT ® ODNIAVE 0N 04

IMOdEY ISNEAXE 3 HONIATE JIZIAVHWNS
L2IdLSIa dMY¥d dTSIT

LA9dnd

d4390LD0

NOILdIAdDSHAd LNIWLAYdEd

MOM“0000871O +dI
PC:20:S1T EWIL
TE0Z/TT/TT :3L¥Q



[ARAAT
9°6¢C
1°0

787626 °ZET
02609 '2Z0¢
Z0 6E£G°GES
0Z°609°20¢
00°0FT ‘%

027697 '86¢C

Z0"6€S'GES

00°88L°'FO0T
00°Z1Z’0€EW
00°000°S€S
00°212°0¢E¥
00°000°’8

00-2TZ’Zew

00°000°s€S

(€T°169°8)
ZL°808°2T
6SLIT Y

2118082t

zetzeLr's
20158 'S¢
PE €8BS BE
20°168’'¢s¢
L9999
GE°¥8T’SE

PEE8S VP

(LIDJIZEA) SNTdUNS
SHSNIIXH aNNd TYLOJ
SHANIATY dINN4 TYLOL

SESNAAXHE TYIOL
SMIYd

AATIYILSININAY
SASNIIXT

SIONIATY TYIOL

HATILVILSININAY
SANNIATY

1<

TYNLOY

ALYA-0L-¥VAX

TYOSId

TYA-d
Fd9¥d

1d95dnd
TYOANNY

I¥0d439 ASNIAXI 3 IONIATY THZIYVHHANS
LOI¥ISIA MY¥d d7ISIT

9€-EzZE ‘L8 (S°66T)
96 °605 '85¢ 2 %9
TEEEB ST (L°086)
96°606G'8G¢ 2 %9
9979999 0°00T
0€"€¥8°1S¢E G €9
2 EE8SHE (L°06)
ZETEEBSHY (L°06)
139and AINY

ALYA-0L-¥UYHAX -THVYA
TYOSId %

1202 '1¢€ ¥dL0ID0

TYNLIY
dHFLOLOO

ONIANE SdOIddd 0T d0Jd
aNNd NOILVHYMIHY TV¥IDHAS

SANQA J904

L3oand
dIdoLo0

NOILATYDSEC LNAWNIMYJIEd

MOM®000087TD +aI
$2:20:GT ‘HUWII
TC0C/TT/1T ‘3L¥d



L0
(1)
§°6¢

(62°690°67T)

0T "9%€’GST
18°9LZ°9

0T°9%€’G68T

0T 9%E’GST

18°9LZ'9

(00°00078¥%1)

00°000’€ST
00°000°S

00 000 ‘EST

00°000°€ST

00 000G

(Z€TOL'ET)
I8 ZVL’ET
67 1V

18°2hL’ET

{gg-gge’z)
00°05L'2T
L9°9TH

00°06L°2T

(LIDJIAZA) $ATdAAS
SHSNIAXHE aNN4d TYLOI
SENNIAEY ANOJd TYLOL

SHSNIIXHT TYLOL

NOILYdLSINIWNOY
SASNAIXI

SUONIATE TYLOL

NOILYILSININAY
SANNIATYE

1<

TYNLOY
ALYd~-OL-¥Y3A
TYOSIA

TdA-d
tA0¥d

1394an0d
TYNNNY

Ld0ddd USNHIXHE 3 dONIATY QIZIYVRKHAS
IJIELSIC Md¥d HTISIT

(pe-gee’eet) 0°1T
00°0067LCT (L 0y
99°991'¥ (0°06)
00°00G6'LZT (L e)
00°006°L21 (L0
99°991'% {0°06)
99°991°% (0°06)
Iasand TONY
ALYA-0L-¥MYEX ~T¥YA
TY0SId %
1202 ‘1¢ 9IF0LD0

TYOLOY
4dg0L00

ONIONI SOOI¥dd (0T ¥04
ALIYNDES TVIDOS

SdNGA 404

LADand
¥HIEOLO0

NOILATYDSEd LNAWLMYJAEd

MoM 00008%1ID 11
$Z:20:GT ‘HEWII
TZ0C/TT/TT :HI¥A



LO"SSE’00L'T
BE'ELB'ZY
Sp 82T E9L'T
BEE€LB'TY

BE'ELB'Z9

Sk 8ZZ’E9L’T

0070

00°068°09L"°T
00 068°09L°T
00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L'T

0070

ZET80F'LOF'T
ZET80VLOV'T
ZEBOV L9V T

ZET80VLI9V’T

2ET80VL9VT

0001
0°00T
(L°06)

68955 €T
00°0
68°GGG'ET

000
P8'0%L 27T
P8 QFL 9%T

8 0FL9FT

8 0PL‘9VT

PB O0FL'9PT

(LIDIAFAA) SNTAANS
SHSNIdXHE dNNd TYLOL
SEANIATY dNNd TYLIOL

SHSNIdXH TVLOL

HATLYILSININAY
SASNIJIKI

SHONIATT TYILOL

HATLVALSINIWNGY
SHANIATY

1
0T

TYOLOY
dLY¥d-01L-¥¥3A
T¥OSId

*dA-d
SUDYd

LADAnd
TYANNY

LAIoand
FLVA-OL-dY¥IA
TY¥OSId

120¢ ‘1€ ¥dL0ID0

TYNLOY

dHdd0LD0

ONIONY SdcIdidd 0T 4904

aNNd EJIA¥IAS 1930 dNnNd 904

140439 HSNAAXH ¥ dONIATY JEZIYVHAOLS
L2IdISIA ¥¥¥d HTISIT

L390an4g
dHg0LO0

NOILdI¥D2SHd LNIWILIV4IJ

MCM 00008%1D Heas
Pz 20:9T ‘HWII
TZ0Z/TT/TT :HLYA



P 9c
L9
(z°98)

(997669 '1%9)
PESSEELY
0L76G9 1€

PEGSE €LY

00" LLE'F
GZ°95L79
0 10v ‘22
S0 TZ8 6E9
0070

0L 659 °1€

(007027 “L0S)

007026 °'T2L
00 006’712

00 026 'T2L

00°0
00°005°¢L
00°0SE’ST
00°0L0°L89
00°000‘2T

00°005°%12

(99°020°20T)
99°020°20T
0070

99°020°20T

00°T92'%
0c-o

000
99°6SL°LE
00°0

(00-582°2%)
T0°09T°09
T0°6L8°LT

10°09T°09

(LIDIAEA) SNTdEns
SISNEAXT ANNI TYLOI
SANNIATT ANAA TYLOI

SUSNHdXH "TV¥LOL

LAdTA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

SMYYd

AATILYYLSININAY
SHSNIdXE

SANNIATE TTYICL

IATILYILSININAY
SHNNIATY

11

TYNLOY
ILYA-OL-dYHA
TYISIA

tYX-4
3944

LEdand
TYNNNY

{00-058"'22%H) IR
86°66G ‘109 (5°69)
86 6FL 8LT 0" 00T
86°665'109 (5°69)
00°0 0°00T
00°052'9 07001
99 16L'21 0°00T
€ BSS'CLS (L-oL)
00°000°0T 07001
86 6L 8BLT 0°00T
86°6%L 8LT 0°00T
Iasang FONY

FIYA-0L-IYIX -TdYA
TYOSTA %

1202 ‘1¢ YEL0OLD0

TYNLIOY
g3goLd0

ONIONE SOOIdEd 0T 904

dNQ3 SI24dro¥d TYLIdYD  1dNNd ¥0d

LY0ddd ISNEAXH 3 IONIATY TIZIYCWRANS
LOTYLSIA MI¥d dISIT

1ia5ang
dEd0LO0

NOILJI¥OSHd LNAWLIVAHA

MOM 00008VID *dI
Pe:20:6T ‘UWII
T20C/TT/1T 3Lvd



(67 "1T2°901T)
67 TTIT 2L
00°006 ‘ST9

6V TTT’22L
00°0
67 TITT'22L
00°0
00°006°ST9
0070

00°006°G519
0070

£ST9E7 ‘9T
T7°000°L¥
P6T9EV ‘€9

17°000°LY
€87LEB'T
8G6°291'S¥
000

P66 9€r ‘€9
00°0¥%Z’S

7696185
00°0

(86°058"8)
€0°9L1°09
S0°G6ZE'18

£0°9LT°09
00°0
£E0°9LT°09
0070
S0°5ZE 1S
0070

S0°5ZE1S
00°0

(LIJIAEA) SNIdNAS
SASNAJXE dNNd TYIC0IL
SEONIAHE dNAd TVLOI

SHSNAIXT TYIOL

LNVINYLSHA

ATOD

JATLYILSINIWAY
SASNIIXE

SHNANIATY TYI0L

LNTAOYLSHY

AT0D

HATLVALSINIKNAY
SHNNIATY

(5 397p) 06697 ‘68¢
¢ 0€ 6%°L967°€08
0°S¥p 6E ££Z°€68
z°0¢€ 6F L96 €06
07001 BE"F6V 9T
v-ce TT ELY'L8F
0°0 00°0

0°S¥ 6E€ EET'E68
07001 Z6°8€8°¢€E
S'6E LV V6E’668
0°0 00°0
AINY TYNLOVY
-IdYA ALYA-0L-UV¥3EA

% T¥OSId

12 ¥A-d4

ZT :d9vd

13odng
TYNNNY

LY0ddd HSNEdXHE 3 HOANIAEY JHZTHVWNRNAS
LOIEALSId ¥MY¥d dTISIT

(£6°605'88) (L°582)
£E¥"6GL°T09 812
06°6%2 1S 5 €2
£%°6GL°T09 8 12
00°0 070071
£%°65L 109 6° %2
00°0 0°0
06672 €S 5 €z
00°0 D° 00T
06°6%2°€1S £°¢€1
000 0°0
1asand HONY

ILYA-OL-¥¥IX -I¥VA
IYDSTIA S

1202 ‘1€ 94490100

TYNLDY
gIgoLd0

ONIAONYE SAOIddd 0T d04
INYYINYISHEY ANY dT0D

TaNOA "d0d

LADanNd
¥Yado130

NOILJIYOSHdd LNHWLAYdHAA

MOMT 00008712 dr
PZ:20:97 :HUWTI
1202/1T/TT -ELY¥A



o OO
o QOQ

0070
0070
6070

000
060°0
000

0070
0070
00°¢

(LIDIZEA) SQTdANs
SHSNIIXE dNAd TYIOL
SHONIATE ANNJ TYIOI

SASNIAXE TYIOL

NOILYILSININAY
SHASNIJIXH

SHNNIATY TYLOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SUNNIATS

AONY
—-T4d¥A

3

1Z
308

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥9Y3IX
TYOSIA

TMA-4
$d9ovd

LA9and
TYOANNY

LH2d0g
HIVA-OL-dYEA
YOS 14

1¢0¢

070 00°0
0°0 0070
070 000
070 0070
0°0 0070
[ 0070
0°0 0070
HONY TYNLOY
-Id¥A ¥d905L20

2
]

‘1€ ¥¥L0I00 ONIJNE SAOIdEd QT d0d4

193d W¥IL ONOT TYIINID

aNAd g0d

I¥0ddd dSNIAAXH % IONIATY TIZTIIYWHWNS
LOIYLSIA M¥¥d d7I5IT

Ladand
dAdOLO0

NOTILdITHDSHA ILNINLAYdEA

MnoM 00008719 ‘al
FPe:2¢0:ST “UWIL
TzZ0g/TT/1T :3LY¥a



[ en B o)
[sw N an B ww]

000
000
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

0070
0070
0070

(LIDIAIA) sNIddns
SHSNIAXHA ANNI TYLOI
SINNIATI dNAJ TYLOL

SASNIXH I¥VLOL

NOILYALSININAY
SHSNIdXE

SENNIAYY TYLOL

NOILYILSINIWAY
SHNNIATY

AONY
-Id9v¥9A

2
]

1c
T

TYNLOV

ALYJ-0L-¥VEA

T¥DSIA

TYA-4
SU2vd

LA9ang
TYONNY

LADANG

HLVA-0L-dYHA

TYISId

Tco¢e

0°0 0070
0°0 0070
070 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00" 0
AINY TYNLOY
-IdvA dIg0LO0
%

‘1€ 9I401D0 ONIONHE SJOI¥Ed 0T ¥0d

SIISSY TYLIAVYD :dNNd ¥0d4

LY0dHd ISNEAXH 3 HANHARY JHZIYIVRWAS

LOTHLSIA MY¥d d7T1S171

L39angd
dHIOLO0

NOILJI¥DSHd LNHWIAVdHA

MOM 00008FTD tdI
P2 C0:GT ‘UWII
TZ0Z/TT/TT :HEL¥d



$L°580°Z18°¢ SZ°065°089

(LIDIAIA) SNIJINS
SEASNIAXE TYIIDINAW TYLOIL
SHANIAHTY TYVAIDINNKW TYIOI

NOTLdIdD2S3d ILNIWILAYAIA

1¢
ST

GETLZR'SET'S 88°658'292'8
60°€TS’'L00’6 €1°9Pb ‘€768
TYNLOY LIoang
ALY¥Ad-0L-d¥dA TYANNY
TY¥2ST4
THA-A
H9vY4d

0T 09T °L9S (8°599) (66°868°0zZ¢) TI GTL 98
L6°0TL'588'9 Y4 £0°86S€1S Zh"ZL5'889
L0°TLB'2ZSY L (T-%L) VPO 669 26T €5 L8Z SVL
LA9And HONY TYALIY LEd2ang
ALYA-QL-dYIA -IdvA dd4d0.LD0 p:fce:(ennele]
TYD2SId 3
120¢ ‘1€ ¥EE0ID0 ONIONE SA0Iddd 01 403

STYLOL ILY0ddd TIY¥YdIDINAN

L¥90d3d HSNIAXE % HONEARY JIZIYYHWRAS
ILOI¥LSIA ¥M3¥d 4d1ISIT

MOM 00008712
ve:Z0:ST
TZCe/T1T/11

-dI
PHRIL
. LvYd



